Print Form

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Americana Community Center, inc.
Applicant Requested Amount: 25.000

Appropriation Request Amount: I.ITT_“..-.A- (_’ ﬂ’ Loy Q OO c.gh:)

Executive Summary of Request

Support to the Americana Youth Program and the Family Education Program to assist in operational costs.
Youth and family education programs are offered 4 days a week, year round. It is estimated that a minimum of
350 school-aged children will be served in Americana's out of school program resulting in expected increases

in GPA and school attendance. Forty parents or caregivers will be served through family education with
anticipated increases in developmental appropriateness for pre-school children.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? []Yes [m]No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [] Yes [m] No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? []Yes [m] No

1 have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). T have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

Y
oo :
21 200, Mar 12,2019 _
District # Primary Sponsor Signature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Final Appropriations Amount:




Applicant/Program:

Americana Community Center, inc.

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure

organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or.'your legislative assistant have with this

Council Member Signature and Amount
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District 4 -

District 5 - $
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District 8 $
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Applicant/Program:

Americana Community Center, Inc.

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

District 16 $
District 17 *b/;g — % ’ASZ)
/

District 18 $
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Orgamzatlon Amencana Communlty Center, Inc

Program Name and Request Amount Americana Youth Program and the Family Education Program

g

Yes/No/NA

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member{s} Appropriating Funding?

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson Caunty?

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

Is praof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3,4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

n

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
» Internal Revenue Service?
¥ Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

Is the entity's board member list {with term length/term limits) included?

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

A=A 3 rd = A==
i (1] b
! i |

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor {if request is for capital expense) included?

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization} included?

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

Is the IRS Form W-2 included?

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

Are the evaluation forms {if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do 50)?

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB Charity Review Standards?

 Prepared by: Gad Niyiragira O Date: Mar 12, 2019

4| Pagc
Effective May 2014



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

l 13U Fa

SECTION 1 — APPLICANT INFORMATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:

] Americana Community Center, Inc.
(as listed on: hitp://www.sos. ky.gov/business/records

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 4801 Southside Drrive, Louisville KY 402014

Website: WWWw americanacc.org

Applicant Contact: | Antigona Mehani Title: Director of Development
Phone: 502-366-7813 x203 Email: antigona@americanacc.org
Financial Contact: Abram Deng — Title: Finance Manager

Phone: 502-36-7813 x225 Email: abram@americanace.org

Organization's Representative who attended NDF Training: Antigona Mehani

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE {WILL BE) PROVIDED

Program Facility Location(s): |4801 Southside Drive, Louisville, K'Y 40214

Council District(s): 21 | Zip Codefs):  [40214

SECTION 2 - PROGRAM REQUEST & FINANCIAL INFORMATION

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: Americana Community Center

Total Request: {$) |25,000 | Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: {$) ,23000

Purpose of Request [check all that apply):
[m] Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
[] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or quaiified individuals
[] Capital Project of the organization {equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

W RS Exernpt Status Determination Letter Signed lease if rent costs are being requested

W Current year projecied budget B |RS Form W9

N Current financial statement Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

B Most recent IRS Form 980 or 1120-H W Annual audit {if required by organization)

W Articles of Incorporation {current & signed) Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable
Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisvilie Metro

Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal G rants,

from any department or Metro Council Appropriation {Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary,

Source: External Agencies Fund (Youth) | Amount: (%) 25,000
Source: External Agencies Fund (Family E| Amount; (3) 33,000
Source: Neighborhood Development Fund | Amount: ($) 23,000

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [m]Yes ["]No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [&] Yes [ No

Page 1 M
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initials



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 3 - AGENCY DETAILS

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:
Americana World Community Center's mission is to provide holistic services to Louisville's refugee, immigrant and
underserved population to build strong and healthy families, create a safe and supportive community and help every
individual realize their potential. Each year, we serve more than 3,000 people from over 100 countries in their
pursuits of better days and brighter futures. We give them roots. So they can begin to thrive.

Our programs and activities include:

- Family Education: Providing English language, workforce development, Parent And Child Together Time (PACT),
financial literacy, health and wellness workshops, and Family Coaching.

- Americana Youth Program: year-round out-of-school time enrichment programming for K-12 youth;

- Adult Education: GED and ESL classes offered twice daily in partnership with Jefferson County Public Schools
Adult and Continuing Education;

- Free Tax Preparation: open to all community members during tax season in partnership with Louisville Asset
Building Coalition;

- Mental Health Services: counseling is offered to program participants in partnership with Spalding University
Department of Psychology, who provide individual, group, and family sessions. Referrals are also made for adult
participants to our in-house partners Survivors of Torture Recovery Center.

- Fiberworks: Instructing and empowering women’s fiber arts education, providing instruction in business, finance,
and fiber arts, while improving English language skills.

- Community Garden: Seasonal garden plots offered to community members where they can grow fresh produce,
learn new gardening techniques, and build a support system.

Our on-site partners include Family Health Centers - Americana, Survivors of Torture Recovery Center, instruction
provided onsite by JCPS, and Dare to Care Kids Cafe provides warm and nutritious meals to our youth participants. |
Several ethnic community groups reside in our building such as the Oromo Communty, Haitian Community of
Kentucky, and the American Indian Resource Center.

Effective May 2016 Applicant’s initial
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E

SECTION 4 - BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND PAID STAFF

Board Member

Term End Date

Shawn Adams

Paul Bagley

Barry ] Barker

Tom Bohnert

Gregory J Brotzge

Gregory Carroll

Katier Carter

Maria Elbl

Barry garry

Chip Hancock

Eric Haner

Hillary Hargis

Gill Holland

Sharon Landrum

Ryan C Simpson

Charles Theiler, II

David Vawter, Scott Schoenberger and Steve Woodworth

Describe the Board term limit policy:

Article VII, Section 3L Additional members within the authorized limit of the baord of Directors may be elected at
any meeting the Nominating Committee has submitted the names of candidates for such election. The term of the
office for each member shall expire of June 30 of the year specified by the Nominative Committee. A member who

serves a term of one year or longer shall be eligible for re-election to a second term of three years, after which a year
shall elapse before that person may serve on the Board again.

Three Highest Paid Staff Names

Effective May 2016

Annual Salary
Edgardo Mansilla 118,484.34
Antigona Mehani 49,159.24
Emilie Dyer 45,000
Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 5 — PROGRAM/PROJECT NARRATIVE

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

Americana World Community Center’s youth programs are designed to provide refugee, immigrant, and underserved
children and teens in our community with meaningful opportunities for academic and personal development. Newly
arrived families may not have the resources or know-how to support children’s healthy development, exacerbated by
linguistic and cultural barriers refugees and immigrants face. Qut-of-school-time activities provide a safe and
encouraging environment where school-aged youth can leam, grow, play and learn to express themselves. Academic
success is achieved throngh homework help and tutoring, English as a Second Language instruction, college and
career readiness programs, creative arts, teen leadership, counseling, youth coaching, a warm meal from Dare to Care
Kids Cafe, and wellness activities including basketball, soccer, garden club, and cooking lessons,

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):
Funding supports the Americana Youth Program and the Family Education Program by supporting the salary and
utility expenses related to these programs. Offered four days a week, year round, staff involved in these programs
include Youth and Family Coaches, and will provide support for the Executive Director, Programs Director, Director
of Development, Grants Coordinator, and Finance Manager. These programs are hosted on site, and funds for utilitics
will cover these used by programs and program participants.

Page 4 ﬂ/l
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

N/A

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expend!tures that will probably be incurred after the |

L‘) application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:

v"  If selecting this option, the involce, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application,

The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the

grant agreement.

[[] Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding regquest is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
| invoices or proof of payment):
¥ Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of surchase of activities associated with the work plan
identified in this application.
¥ Attacha copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work
plan identified in this application.

Page 5
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initials



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served {measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

For our Youth Programs, the outcomes we strive to achieve are as follows:

1. A minimum of 350 school-aged children will participate in our out-of-school-program

2. Youth in grades 6-12 will maintain an average GPA of 3.0, and will increase their commitment to school as
evidenced by an average attendance rate of 94%.

3. 60% of youth will attend programs on a regular basis, defined as a minimum of three days per week. Enrichment
opportunities will be offered four days per weck throughout the year.

4. Eight youth will participate in Youth Coaching, setting and making steps towards personalized goals. Youth who
have reported behavioral incidents will be referred to counseling services provided by Spalding University PsyD
students.

These objectives are measured in EZ Reports, CASCADE and Americana attendance records.

For our Family Education Program we expect the following outcomes:

1. 40 parents or caregivers will enroll in Family Education with their children to pursue perscnal and educational
success.

2. 90% of pre-school aged children will test at the appropriate developmental level.
3. 40 of parents or caregivers will participate in coaching to set and achieve personal goals related to challenges

commonly faced by internationals, including employment, education, housing and homeownership, healthcare and
financial literacy.

This information is collected throngh intake/exit surveys, the Ages and Stages Questionnaire, and Americana Family
Coaching records.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

Due to our extensive partnerships, Americana Community Center is able to provide extensive services to
international and underserved communities. Jefferson County Public Schools is one of our key partners, providing
educational opportunities such as ESL, GED, and Family Education programs. Citizenship classes are provided by
Kentucky Refugee Ministries and community groups, preparing participants to become naturalized U.S. citizens. We
also partner with a variety of organizations that provide enrichment opportunities to youth. These organizations
include Dare to Care Kids Cafe, Fund for the Arts and Louisville Youth Choir, Commonwealth Theater, and
Kentucky Yoga Initiative and more based upon the interest of the youth. In 2012, Americana established a
partnership with Spalding University of Professional Psychology to provide mental health services to our participants
on a referral basis. Each year, two Psy.D, practicum students provide counseling to our youth and family education
participants free of charge.We also host practicum students from the University of Louisville Kent School of Social
Work. Each year, our programs are supported by more than 1000 volunteers. Finally, Americana provide home for a
variety of community groups to hold health fairs, special events, meetings, celebrations,and more.

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 6 - PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SUMMARY
THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.
Column Column Column
1 2 {1+2)=3
Proposed l\':ll :tl:; b
Program/Project Expenses Metro Funds Funds
Funds
A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits 17000 430,466 447 466
B: Rent/Utilities 8000 28,941 36,941
C: Office Supplies 1,375 1,375
D: Telephone 4,812 4,812
E: In-town Travet 3,850 3,850°
F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8)
G: Professional Service Contracts
H: Program Materials 39,199 39,199
I: Community Events & Festivals {See Detailed List on Page 8)
J: Machinery & Equipment
K: Capital Project
L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8)
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS 25000 —593;83'1“" 533,643
% of Program Budget 46 % 954 % } 100%
3 s«{ws. wes
List funding sources for totat progra m/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds: o
Other State, Federa! or Local Government 68,000
United Way 70,000
Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names) 61 b ' ‘Oq 3 P
Fees Collected from Program Participants 0
Other (please specify)
Total Revenue for Columns 2 Expenses ** S0 ;]DL‘ .00 |
*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Reguest on Page 1, Section 2* i

| **Must equal or exceed tatal in column 2.

Page 7
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initi L




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

oy

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events &
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7

(circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary)

Column Column Column
1 2 (1+2)=3
Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds

’

FrrT

Total

Page 8
Effective May 2016

Applicant’s Initia&l



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. {Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Donor*/Type of Contribution Value of Contribution Method of Valuation

Volunteer Hours (2133) 220470.62 Value based on federal standarc

Total Value of In-Kind

{to match Program Budget Line item. 7.2.c4710. L2
Volunteer Contribution &0ther In Kind)

bn
* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: July |

Daes your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [m) YES [

If YES, please explain:

Page 9
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initials




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 7 — CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES

By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1 Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure Is subject to Kentucky’s open records law.

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization,

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Governmant access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date,

4.  Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will moniter the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Cammission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6. Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year end.

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures {canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9.  Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with Iune 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period {approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10.  Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Coundil, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, 25 the Council may choose not to award the application.

11. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or crganizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2.  The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4.  The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Loulsville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act {ADA} and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

SECTION 8 — CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES

| certify under the penalty of law the information in this application (including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”) is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my erganization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. | further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the
application. 4

Signature of Legal Signatory: W . e Date: 92-)8- 2o IAZ

Legal Signatory: {please print): Edga/do Mansilla Title: | Executive Director
Phone: |502-366-7813 Extension: |201 Email: | edgardo@americanacc.org
Page 10
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The Required Following Attachments:

v'IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter
v'Current year projected budget

v'Current financial statement

v"Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H

v’ Articles of Incorporation {current & sighed)
v'IRS Form W9

v'Annual audit (if required by organization)
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990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Form Under section 504{c), 527, or 4847(a){1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except private foundations) _ .
Department of the Treasury P Do not enter social security numbsrs on this form s It may be made public. -Open to Public !
infemal Revenus Service P Go to wwwe.irs.gov/Form820 for Instruetions and the Istest Information. _Inspection - :

A_Forthe 2017 calendar year, o beainningd7/01 /17 ,and ending 06/30/18

B Chack i applicable; |G Name of o D Employer iGentfication mumber
D Addrass change Amoricana Community Center, Inc.
Doing business as 61-1251306
[ Weme crange —Numbar and sset (or B0 Bax T malTs Aot deWverad 1o srast sddross] = Tolaphone mumbor —
[ it retom 4801 Southside Drive 502-366-7813
Ermr:l_r:g‘rinl City or town, state or provines, country, and ZIP or forsign postal code .

" louisvilla RY 40214 o Gossrecsiig 1,175,904
D Amendad TSlUM [ e and address of princkel oficer:
] Awtcatinperi | Edgardo Mansilla : : Hia b 4 3 group e o sranass{_| Yes [R] Mo

H{b) Ao ol subordinates Incuded? || Yos [ ] No
i "No," attach a llst. (sae Instructions)

_Part]l:: Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization's misslon or most significant acfivities: L e
S|  Bee 8ohadule O s ettt eeees ettt
-2 O OO OO RO SRR
e e O T O
8| 2 Checkthis box »{ | if the organization discontinued Its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assefs.
o8 [ 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (PartV), finete) . .~ = 3[18
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the goveming body {Fart Vi, finedb) 4| 18
2| 8 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2017 (PartV, line2a) . §| 31
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate F necessary} .. ... . . g | 1050
TaTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, colurnn (C), line12. 7a
__1 b Net unrelated business taxabla income from Form880-T,line 34 ,, ..., ... .. . 7h —
Prior Year Current Year
g | 8 Contibutions and grants (PartVIll, fine 1h) - e e n e | 1,585,724] 1,103,632
€| 9 Programservice revenue (Part VIlL, line2g) 0
é 10 Investment incoms (Part VIl, column (A), fines 3,4, and78) 614 1,056
11 Other revenue (Part VI, column (A), lnes 5, 84, 8¢, 9¢, 10c,and 11e) 74,370 48,731
12_Total revenue — add fines 8 through 11 (must equal Part Vill, column (A), line 12) ... ... 1,660,708 1,153,419
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A}, lnes -8} . 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part X, column (A), lined) _ 0
16 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 566,116 578,611
g 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line11e) 0
Ig- b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), ine 25) » 124,745 S R
17 Other expenses {Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 19248} 509,117 578,690
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine28) 1,075,233 1,157,301
19_Revenus less expenses. Subtract line 18 from tine 12 _ 585,475 -3,882
‘ Heglinning of Current Yoar EdolVear
20 Total assets (FartX, Ine16) . ... | 3,033,136 2,930,318
21 Total liabiities (PartX, line26) . | 723,365 624,429
22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract ihe 21 fomfine20 .. 2,309,771 2,305,889

. Partll | Signature Block
Under penslties of petjury, | declars that T have examined this retum, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it ia
JIrue, comect, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officar) is basad on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign ’ Signature of officer | Date
Here Edgardc Mansilla Executive Diractor
Type or print neme and ife

Print/Type preparers nams Preparer's signature Dats Chock | |if| PTIN
Paid Barbara Lasky srbara lasky 03/22/19 seli-empioged | PO0OL5280
Preparer | mrvsneme  »  Baldwin CPAs, PLLC psEnd  20-1416603
Use Only 943 8 1st Street

Amsedress b Louisville, KY 40203 Phonsre,  502-584-9793
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? {seeinstructions) ... ... . . m [ |Na

For Paparwork Reduction Act Notics, 506 the saparaie Inetructions. Form 990 {2017)




Form 990 (2017) Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 2

. Partdll! Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPartMl .

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
See Schedule O

...........................................................................................................................................................
...........................................................................................................................................................

...........................................................................................................................................................

2 Did the organization underlake any significant program sarvices during the year which were not listed on the
prior FOMn 880 07 880-EZ7 | ...\ ottt ot [] Yes [X] No
If “Yes," describa these new services on Schedile O. _

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
BAIVICOBT ...\t heteeb et bt s e et et st se e e et st e e eeeereseeeee e et et e (] Yee (X No
If "Yes," describe thess changes on Schedule O.

4 Describs the organization's program ssrvice accompliskments for each of its three largest program servicas, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c){3) and 501{c){4) organizations sre required to report the emount of grants and allocations to others,
the tota! expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reportad.

4a (Code: )(Expensess ! 911,882 incudinggrantsof$ ) Revenue $ )
Family education initiatives .~~~ T mommmee
Assist refugee, immigrant and U.S. Born residents of Louisvilie metro in
educational, cultural, social transition, and growth. Served individuals
this fiscal year through family education, family coaching, and ,adult
education which includes English as a second language (ESL), GED/ABE (adul
ba.a;'t.q..9.@1.1.1.9§1‘-.i.91.;).,¢...a:t.r.;cl..9.%12%599&1@49..ql.-.ags.e.a,-...?.a.rgg;:m-p.a;.tig;mt.a..ae.:.r.;v..es!..in
FY17 came from over 100 different countries and 38 zip codes throughout
Louisville metro. In FY17 there were: 1,596 enrolied in adult education
classes; 26 earned GED; and 56 students attending citizenship classes
begame U.S. Citdgens. . ... . . ... e
Americana partners with Jefferson county public schools adult and =~~~
4b (Code: )(Expenses$ including grantsof$ ) (Revenues .~ 3
Americana youth program .. .. U e
P:.qvids.xﬁeax...aqu.r;sl...eui;:.qﬁtﬁghgql...t.im_.p.xf.qg;ms...1;9..x.%ﬁugeaa...imis;mt..m@
lqw:fl.ng.m..r.qqth.-....R;ggfz.:ming..ingl-yqeg..hmem;ls..agai.ﬁtsme,...#gtq;riys,...qs‘-.-‘?s
k-5 ESL classes, mentoring, meals, creative arts, recreation, incentive-—
based field trips and other enrichment programs. In FY17, 389 vouth
participated in out-of-school programming, including after school, during
the summer, and winter/spring break periods. Americana staff and Yolunteer
plan and supervise all vouth activities, Meals are provided through &
partnership with dare to care food bank (kids' cafe). For the 5th year in
row, 100% of seniors graduated and enrolled in higher education.
4c (Code: }(Expenses$ including grantsof§ ) (Reverue s )
Community services ... . e e e e e e
Community services foster community support, participant enrichment, and
cpportunities for multi-cultural experiences. Americana is a volunteer
income tax agsistance (vita) site during tax season. Volunteers provide
free tax preparation to community members with an income of less than

.............................................................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................................................

......................................................................................................................................................

.....................................................................................................................................................

...............................................................................................................................................

4d Other program services {Describe In Schedule O.)

{Expenses $ including grants of§ ) (Revenue $ )
4o Total program gervics expenses P 911,882

DAA Form 990 2017



Form 890 (2017) Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306
Checklist of Required Schedules

EPartIV]

1 Is the organizatlor described in section 501(¢)(3) or 4947(a)}{1) {other than a private foundafion)? If "Yss,”
complets Sehedule A | ... ...
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Scheduls of Contributors (see instructions)?
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indivect political campaign activities on bahali of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? i *Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part|

........................................................

aseessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complets Schedtie C,

Part Il e e n e e e e e e e e e e e et e e e .

..................................................................................................

have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? ¥
“Yes," complete Schedule D, Part |

........................................................................................

custadian for amounts not listed in Pait X; o pravide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If *Yes,” complete Schedule D, Pert /v .
10 Did the organization, dirsctly or through a related organization, hoid assets in temporarily restricted

11 Kthe organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
Vil, Vill, IX, or X as applicabie.
a Did the organizafion report an amount for land, bulldings, and squipmant in Part X, line 107 / "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part Vi

..............................................................................................

the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schadula D, PanX

12a Did the organization obtain separate, mdependent sudited financial statements for the tax yaar? If "Yes,” complele
Schedule D, Pants XE@NDXI . ... .......cccoiiii it e

"Yes," and if the organization answered "No” to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xi and X1l is optional

fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? if *Yas,* complote Schedule F, Paris { and IV
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, mora than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
17  Did the crganization report a total of more then $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on

18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contriutions on

18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income frem gaming activities on Part VIll, jine a7

If "Yos," complete Schedule G, Partill .. . ... .. e "

....................

13 Is the organization a school described in section 170()(1)A)i)? i “Yes," complete ScheduleE
14a Did the organization maintain an offics, employees, or agents outside of the United States? =~

,N

e e e

©
M

10

Lo

11a]| X

11b

1ic

11d

Ibm o

11e

1" X

12| X

12b

13

M NIN

144

14b

15

16

GO L I

17

18| X

128 X
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Form 890 (2017) Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 4
PartiV! Chacklist of Reguired Schedules (continuad)}
Yes | No

Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule H 20a X
If “Yes" to line 20a, did tha organization attach a copy of lts audited financial statements fothis return? . ..................._.... 20b
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), fins 1? i *Yes,” complete Schedule /, Patstand if | X
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance te or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 #f “Yes, " complete Scheduls f, Perts fend i . (22
Did the organization answer "Yes” to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highsst compensated
employees? if *Yes,” complete Schedule J e, 2 X
Did the organization have 2 tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of mare 'than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 /f *Yas,” answor fings 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. if ‘No,"gotodne28a . .. .. ... 24a X
Did the organization invest any proceads of tax-axempt bonds beyend a temporary period exception? ... 24h
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exemptbonds? e e 240
Did the organization act as an "on behalf of* issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? | 24d
Section 501(c){3), 601{c){4), and 501(c}{28) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excass benefit
transaction with & disqualified person during the year? ¥ “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partt 26a X _
s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in & prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms $90 or 980-EZ7
If"Yes,” complete Schedula L PAIT . . . .. | 26b X
Did the organization report any amount on Part X, iine 5, 6, or 22 for recelvablas from or payables to any
current or former officars, directors, trustees, key employess, highest compansated employees, or
disquelifiad parsons? if "Yes,* complete Schedule L, Parthl . .. . .. 26 X
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance fo an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employea thereof, a grant selection committee member, or fo a 35% controlied ]
entify or family member of any of these persons? if “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Pertttt . . 27 X
Was the organization a parly to 2 business transaction with one of the following parties (see Scheduls L R "_!
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, condifions, and sxceptions): o S
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, " complete Scheduls L, PartiV 28a X
A family member of a current or former officsr, director, trustes, or key employee? if "Yes, " complate
SohOaul L, PBITIV | | | e e 285 X
An entity of which a current or farmer officer, director, trustes, or key employee (or a family mamber thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? if ‘Yes,” complefe Schedule L, PtV | 28c X
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? if *Yes,” complate Schedule M 29 X
Did the organization receive contributions of ar, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? if “Yes,” complete Schedule M . 30 X
Did the organizaticn liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schaciule N,
Partl .. ... et er et e 3 X
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its nat assets? ¥ *Yas,”
complete Sohedulo N, Partll . . | 32 X
Did the organlzation own 100% of an entily disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complefe Schedule R, Pert! . a3 X
Wias the crganization related to any tax-axampt or taxable entity? /f "Yes,* complefe Schedule R, Part il, Il
O IV, Gnd PartV, O 1 | . e e e 34 X
Did the orgenization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 812(b)13> .~~~ 352 X
If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization raceive any payment from or engags in any ransaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b}{(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Pant V, #ine 2 . 35b
Section 501(c}{3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an sxempt non-charitable
related organization? 1 *Yes,” complote Schedule R, PartV,#ine2 . . 38 X
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal Income tax purposes? ¥ "Yes," complete Scheduls R,
Paﬁ VI .............................................................................................................................. 37 x
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Scheduls O for Pari VI, lines 11b and )
197 Note. All Form 980 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38 X

DAA
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Formn 990 (2017) Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306

.PartV! Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis PartV ... ...

fa
b
c

23

o Pef =

foch

12a

13

c
14a

Yes | No
Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0 if not applicable 12| 8 O
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- ifnot applicable 1 ) oL i
Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and e el
reportable gaming {gambling) winnings to prizewinners? 1c X
Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittai of Wage and Tax SN
Statements, filed for tha calsndar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn | 2a | 31 T S
If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums? | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) Y ,l
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during theyear? 3a X
If *Yes.” has it filed a Form 950-T for this year? if ‘No” to ine 3b, provide an explenation in Scheduls © | 3b
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interast in, or a signature or other suthority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, sacurities account, or other financial
BOGOUM? . e | 40 X
°Yes," enter the name of the forsigncountry: ™ | -
See insiructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts o |
(FBAR)- ] m,m !
Weas the organization a parfy to a prohibited iax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? 5a X
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is @ parly to a prohibitad tax shelter transaction? 5b X
}f*Yes" toline 6a or 5b, did the organization fle Formsgge-T? T 5
Does the organization have annual gress receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contrbutions? | 6a X
If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an exprees statement that such contributions or
gifts were nottax deductible? e et 6b
Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). T
Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as & contribution and partly for goods ot
and services provided Yo the payor? | | 7a
If *Yes,” did the arganization netify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? - 7B
Did the organization sell, exchange, or olherwise dispose of tangible person! property for which it was
required to file Fomm 82827 | e Tc
If*Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear 7d N J
Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on & personal benefit contract? 7e
Did the organization, during the yesr, pay premiurs, directly or indirectly, on a personal beneft contract? 7f
If the organization recelved a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g
If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, aimplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file & Ferm 1088-C? | 7h
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the .
sponsoring organization have excess business holdinge at any time during the year? 8
Sponsoring organizations maintalning donor advised funds. R E i
Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49882 9a
Did the sponsoring organization make & distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? b
Section 801(c)(7) organizations. Enter: 1 -
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VAl lin@ 12 10a ;
Gross recsipts, included on Form 880, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facllies 10b |
Saction 501(c)({12) organizations. Enter: :
Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
Gross income from other sources {Do not net amounts due or paid to other sourcas :
against amounts due or received fromthem.) | L 11b N R PR
Section 4847(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
If “Yes,” onter the amount of tax-exempt inferest received or accrued during the year .., . ... | 12bh 1 i
Section 601{c){29) qualifled nonprofit health insurance Issuers. S !
Is the organization licensed to issus qualified health pians in more than one state? 13a
Nots. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schaduls O. u
Enter the amount of reserves the arganization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified heatthplans . .~ 13b
Enter the amount of reserves onband 13¢ S I
Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? 14a X
b_If"Yes " has it filed a Form 720 fo roport these pavments? i "No, " provide an axplanation in Schedule © ...................... |14b
Form 990 (2017

DAA




Formsgogzom Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No*

PartVl!
response lo line 8a, 8b, or 10b befow, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule Q. Ses instructions.

Page @

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornotefo any lineinthis PartV 00 oo "
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes| No
1a  Enterthe number of voting membars of the governing body atthe end of the faxyear 1a | 18 S
1f there ars material differences in vating rights among members of the goveming body, or :
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive commitise or simitar s 1= i
committee, explain in Schedule O. e <
b Enter the number of voting members included in lin 1a, above, who are independent ib | 18 : 1o
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employes have a family relationship or a business relationship with 7 |
any other officer, director, trustes, or key employee 2 .4
3  Did the organization delegate control over management duties custcmarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, diractors, or trustees, or key employees to @ management company o other person? 3 X
4  Did the organization maks any aignificant changes to its goveming documents since the prior Fomn 990 was filed? 4 X
&  Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? & X
6  Did the organization have members orstockhOlders? | . ... e 6 X_
Ta Did the erganization have members, stockhokiers, or ather persons whe had the power to slect or appoint
one or more mernbers of the goveming body? | .o 7a X
b Are any govemance decisions of tha organization reserved fo (or subject to approval by) membars,
stockholders, or persons ofher than the governing body? T [ 7b .
8  Did the organization contemporaneously document the mestings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the followng: . | - ¢
a Thegoverningbody? | ... e e et ra i (8a | X |
b Each commities with authority to act on behalf of the govemingbody? T (8b [ X |
9 s there any officer, director, trustes, or key employee listed in Part VIt, Sectfon A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? if “Yes,” provide the names and addregsesin Scheduls O ... ... .\ eeeiyiiiicreees 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies nat required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yas| No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or afflistes? . . . . ... 10a] [X
b [f“Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governmg the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? .................... 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all membere of its goveming body bafore filing the form? C|ta] X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 980. R A
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? #f ‘No,"gotofine 13~ 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required fo disclose annually Interests that could give rise to sonflicts? | 12b] X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the poﬁcy? If "Yas,”
describe in Schedule O how thiswasdone | 12 | X
13 Did the organization have a written whistieblower policy? "~ """ 13| X
14  Did the organization have a writen document retention and destructionpoliey? .~ 1M X
15  Did the process for determining compensation of the following parsans include & review and approval by ' : i
independant persons, comparability dats, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? | i
a The organization's CEO, Exacutive Director, or top management official . 15a] X
b Other officers or key employees of the orgarnization . 15h X
if “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the procass in Schedule O (se= instructions) o o
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assete to, or participata in a joint venture or similar arangement N R
with a taxable enfity during the year? | 182] X
b }*Yes,” did the organization follow a written pohcy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its - C
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable faderal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the . .
organization's exempt status with respectto suchamangements? ... .. oo s 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which & copy of this Form 990 is required tobe fled WEX T T
18  Saction 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 980-T (Section 501(c){3)s only)
available for pubiic ingpection. indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
D Own websile ]:l Ancthers website E’ Upon raguast D Cther (explain in Schedile O)
18 Describa in Sthedule O whether (and if so, how] the crganization mads its governing documnents, conflict of imterest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, addrass, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and racords: P
Company 4301 Scuthside Dr
_ Louisville RY 40214 66-7813
Fom 990 o)
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Eorm 890 (2017) Americana Community Center, Inc.

Page 7

:PartVll. Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check If Schedule O cgntains a response or note to any line inthisPartVIl .. . []
Section A. _ Officers, Diractors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensatad Employses '

1a Complete this table for ali persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.
o List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of

compeneation. Enter -0- in columns (D}, {E), and {F) if no compensation was paid.
o List all of the organization's current key employees, if any, See nstruclions for definition of "key employee.”

» List the organization's five current h
who received reportable compensation (B

organization and any relatsd organizations.
o List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highast compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizatione.
e List sli of the organization's former diractors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustess or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such parsons.
D Check this box if neither the crganization nor any related organization compensaled any current officer, direcler, or trustes.

ighest compensated employees (other than an officer, direcior, trustee, or key employss)
ox 5 of Form W-2 and/ar Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 frarm the

a) . 8) ©) ()] {E) (F}
Narme and Title Average Positien _ Raportable Reporiable Eatimated
hours per {do net chack more then ona cbmpansaetion compenaation from amount of
wank box, uriless pamon is both &n from related other
{list amy officer and o directorrustoa) the organizations compengation
hours for BETF = omantzation (W-2/1089-MISC) from the
rolated (2 % ] g‘ (W-2/1098-MISC) organizstion
organizations gg g _g %g end nslated
below dattad 5B g argenizationa
ine) Bl 5 i
£ 5 g
{)Shawn Adams
e e 22 00
Treasurer 0.00 |X X 0 0
2)Barry J. Barker
e} 1200
Directoxr 0.00 |X 0
(3)Tom Bohnert
vt 1,200
Director 0.00 |[X 0
@M Kataie Carter
cevereereirneeeeeveree e ] 2200
Diractor 0.00 |X 0
HHMaria Elbl
e ). 1. 00
Vice Chair 0.00 i X X 0
(¢} Barry Gary
eeeireeneeereieneeenennn ] 1000
Chaizr 0.00 | X X 0
(NChip Hancock
EPUUUORURRUTURROTRORURRRRIN NIVOP: -1 38
Director 0.00 | X 0
{8)Exric Haner
oo f 1. 00
Director 0.00 |X 0
9Hillary Bonistallli -
et 2200
Director 0.00 |X 4]
(10)Gill Holland
e} 1200
Directoxr 0.00 (X 0
(1)Sharon Landzrum
i), 1,0 00
Director 0.00 | X o
DAA Form 990 gzo17)




Form 890 (2017) Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 8

Part VIli  Section A. Officers, Diractors, Trustees, Key Employess, and Highest Compensated Employses (confinusd)

L] ® © () {E) 3]
Namae and title Average Posltion Repartable Reporisble Estmated
heurs per {do not check more then one tampansation compensation fram amaunt of
weak box, unless parson Is bath an from related othar
(ilst any oifiver and & directorfirustes) the organizelions compenaation
hours for Y e =T = organlzation {W-2/1039-1I5C) fram the
retated 32| g % F gg g W-211098-MISC) angantzation
organzations | 5 i .sg_ 3 and relatad
helo;:‘:;:ued g& g organizations
HHEBUE
E ﬁ- E
{12) Scott T. Shopnberge
ceevreerieeeireserieiee e o 22 00
Director 0.00 |x 0 0 0
(13) Charles Theiller :
eerereeeeerirerereeinerneen ) 2,200
Director D.00 |X 0 0 0
{14) David Vawter
ISTRRUURRRURRURRUURIY BUOOe 13" I '
Director 0.00 |X D 0 0
(15) Paul Bagley
eeeree e o 2200
Secretary _ 0.00 |X X 0 0 0
{1§) Rana Latif
oo}, 100 :
Director 0.00 X 0 0 0
(17) Bill Summexrs| IV :
eeerreenreanstenr e b 22 00
Director 0.00 |X 0 0 0
{18} Steve Woodwolrth
eeeeereeeeeee ) 1,00 :
Director - 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(19) Edgardo Mansfilla
Ty | r 40.00
Executive Director 0.00 X 112,754 0 2,546
b Subdotal ..., > 112,754 2,546
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A . .. ... »
_d Total{add lices thand1e) ... ... ........................... »> 112,754 2,546
2  Total number of individuals (including but net limited o these listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportabls compensation from the organization P v
es

3  Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustss, key employee, or highest compensated e et
employee on line 1a7? f “Yas,” complete Schedule J for such lndividual . ... . . 3 X

organizetion and related organizations greater than $180,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such R SN

MOIVITUBE e e,
§ Did any pe'r's'éﬁ'liéted on line 1a recaive or accrue compensation from eny unrelated organization or individual 1.5
for services rendered to the arganization? ¥ “Yes," complete Schedule Jforsuchperson . . .o 5 X
Saction B. Independent Contractors
1  Complete this tsble for your five highest compensated independent contractors that recelved more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year anding with or within the cmamzatfon s tax year. _
Name and bmneas ardress omwé“ i:):wn@c salion

2 Total number of indepandent contraciors (including but not limited iv those lisied above) who

raceived more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization 0 o .
DAA ' Form 990 (2017)




Form 9920 (2017) Americana Community Center, Inc. 61—1251306 Page 8
.Part VIIL  Statement of Revenue O

Check |f Schedule 0 ccntains a response ornotetoanylineinthis Part VIl . . ... . ... ... ...
T T S L Toal v Rolid or Ut Reveiue
P N T axempt buslness axcludad froen tax
e : B - T : funclion revenus urier sactions
O rvanue 512514
@S| 1a Federated campaigns 1a B o RN
02 b Membershipdues ib '
gg ¢ Fundraising events 1c 25,500
©F d Relatsd organizations 1d
SE e coemmentgantsfontiutonsy | e 126,945
é f Al other oontibutions, gifis, grans,

,3 and similar amounts not included above | q¢ 951,187 ;
T o
S8 h Total Addiines tetf .................. o P 1,103,632 .
% Busn. Cots B ~ B Lo
é A e,
b
.g L TP PR
| o
Bl ® e
E f All other program service revenue . ... : : _ —
S| o Total Addlines2a~2f .. ... > o . : L i
3 Investment Income (including dividends, interest, :
and other similar amounts) > | 1,056 1,056
4 income from immsstment of tax-exempt bond proceed
8 Royalties ... .. iiiiriiireenieiseiiiisiaeeee. .. »
) Real (i) Personal
Ba Grossrants
b Lass: rental exps. R AR I PR IR :
© Rentsfinc. or floss e e e B
d Netrentalincomeor(less) ... .................... »
7a Sﬂ";smf"’“'_ ) Securitss @) Other
ethar than invendor]
b Lass: cost or other s ERAREI ISP |
bass & sales exps. T RS P
¢ Gain or (loss) TP IETSRSSSRAITIR] LESUEAEA I WL
d Netgainor(loss) ._................ i .
o 8a Gross income from fundraising events _
§{ (nothduding$ 25,500 ;
é of contributions reported on ine 1c). Sk - . S . o 3
5|  SeoPatNnets a a2,319) 1 o ] | L
g b LBSS:dirEGtexPEﬂSBs ......... b 22'485 oo N' ......... o . T EAUE I ;
© 1 ¢ Netincome or (joss) from fundraising events ... » 19,894 .-~ - 19,894
ga Gross income from gaming activiies. R Co R
SeoPatlVinets a - C - |
b Less: direct expenses b A
¢ Net income or {loss} from gaming activities . ... »
10a Gross sales of Inventory, less o _ o
relumns and allowances a o S T IR : Co
b Less: costofgoodssold b L e : R S TN
¢ _Net income or {foss) from gales of inventory ....... > : i
Miscahaneous Revenue Buan. Code ENITEE AU IR B
Ta  Miscellaneous Income . .. ..., 28,837 : 28,837
b
c -------------------------------------------
d Alloiherravenue ..........................
o Total Addlines 11a—11d > 28,837 -~ - N B I
__112 Total revenue. Ses instructions. ... friirieeees > 1,153,419 0 0 49,787

Fem 999 o
DAA




Form 990 {2017} Americana Community Center,
[ PartiX| Statement of Functional Expenges

Inec.

61-1251306

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizalions must complets il columns. Al other organizationg must comgf_efe colurnn {A).

Check If Schadule O contains a response or note to any lina in this Part [X

............ PP T R TR VI PPy

Do not Include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7h, 8h, 8b, and 10b of Part VIli.

{A}
Tate! exgonses

Progmam servica

(B)

sxpanses

Fundraiging

I =

1 Grants and other sssistancs fo domestic organizations
and domestic goverments. See Part IV, line 21

2 Grants and other agsistarice to domeastic
individuals. See Part IV, ine22
3 Grants and ofher assistance to foreign
organizafions, foreign govemmenis, and foraign
individuals. See Parl IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paidto or for members
§ Compenaation of current officers, directors,

112,754

75,207

16,564

20,983

trustees, and kay employees
& Compensation not included above, to disquallfied
persons (es definad under section 4958{f)(13) and
persons dascribed in asction 4958{c)(3)(B)

7 Ofhersalariesandwages . . .

352,094

234,847

51,722 65,525

8 Pension plan accruals and contribufions {include

gection 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
8 Other employse benefits

77,382

51,614

%
o
=

10 Payrolitaxes .. ...
11 Fees for services (non-smployees}):
@ Management .. ... ...

36,381

24,266

)
N |
~d
| Ll

hlegal

¢ Accounting

o Profassionel fundralsing services. See Part IV, ling 1

Invesiment managementfees

f
g Other. (If fine 11y amourt exceeds 10% of line 25, column
{A) amount, fistiine 11¢rexpenses on Schedule 0.)

17,637

o
o
[

9,245

P
[re]
W
herd

E

b
|

12 Advertising and promotion
13 Officoexpenses ...

6.782

996

et
Iiv
o
|3+ ]

14 Information technology
16 Royaltes . ...

15,636

21 -

2,297

'!0
\D
fary
o

18 Ocgupancy
17 Travel

18 Payments of fravel or entertainment emansas

for any federal, stafe, or local public officials

| 123,324

s

o |
w| lofsl o

8,386

12,769

O] iR

:

1,876

N
Wk
~1}100
o

19 Confersnces, conventions, and meetings
20 Intarest

21 Paymentstoaffilates . . . .

27,344

25,156

328

22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

23 Insuranm ----------------------------------

22 Other expensss, ltemize expenses not covered
above {List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If

ling 24e amount axceeds 10% of ling 25, column

{A) amaunt, list Ine 246 expenses on Schedule 0) |

73,969

68,050

0
[+ 4]
00|

L)
e

20,099

18,431

S B
177,626

71,415

71,415

...........................................

11,073

7,385

1,627

2,061

9,938

6,629

1,460

1,849

11,078

7,707

1,532

1,839

25 Total functional expentes. Addlings 1 through 248

1,157,301

911,882

120,674

124,745

26  Jolnt costs. Complete this lina only if the
organization reported in column {B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here W | if

following SOP98-2 (ASC 958.720) .~ ......
DAA

Fomn 990 (2017}




Form 990 (2017) Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 11
. Part X | Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note toany line inthisPartX ., .. . ... . e L L
(A} (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—nonintorestbearing 713,967 1 622,663
2 Savings and temporsry cash investments 2 ___
3 Pledges end grants recoivable,net T 416,566 s 454,568
4 Accounts receivable, net . 4
5§ Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, o |
frustees, key employses, and highest compensated smployess. R L
Complete Partil of Schedule L . . . ... ... b
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persens (as defined under section” B .
4958(f)(1)}, persons described in section 4858(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers afd
sponsoring organizations of saction 501{c)(8) voluntary employess’ bansficiary B n .
2 organizations (ses instuctions). Complete Part llof ScheduleL 8
5| 7 MNoweandloans recahiable, Ret ... 7
8 Invertories forsalecruse 8
9 Propsid expensas anddeferred charges | g
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or . 1 o T }
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D Wa) 2,479,232 . oo b ]
b Less: scoumulsted depreciation | . ... . 10b 626,125| _1,902,603}10c! 1,853,087
11 Investments—publicly traded securities . ik
12 Investmanis—other securites. See Part v, ne 14 12
13 Investmenis--program-related. See Part IV, linett .. . 13
14 Intangibleassets s 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line11 . 15
16 _Total assefs. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequal ine34) . ........oovieeeeienn..... 3,033,136] 18 2,930,318
17 Accounts payable end accrued expenses . ... 55,199] 17 72,541
18 Grantspayable | . . e 18
19 Delerredrevenue 19
20 Tax-exsmptbond habilifies . 20
21 Escrow or custedial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D _______________ 21
$ (22 Lloans and other payables to current and former officers, diractors, ‘ |
E& trustees, key employees, highest compensaied employees, and e . ;
B|  disqualified persons. Complete Part l of Schedule L. 22 _
—' |23 secured morigages and notes payable to unrelated third paries | 668,166 23 551,888
24 Unsecured notss and loans payable to unrelated thirdparties 24
25 Other Habiities {including faderal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D .. . _ 25
26 TYotal liabilitles. Add lines 17 through 25 . . ..o 723,365 26 624,428
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here b@ and o - .o
g complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. oy
2|27 Unrestricted netassets 1,871,485 27 1,795,443
128 Temporarly restricted netassets . ... | 438,286| 28 510,446
5|29 Permanenlyrestrictednetassets .. 29
E QOrganizationg that do not follow SFAS 117 {ASC 858), check here and %
2 complete lines 30 through 34, o i
'E 30 Capital stodk or trust principal, or curventfunds .. 30
& |31 Paid-in or capital sumplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund 31
;c'»' 32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, oratherfunds . . _ 32
33 Tolalnetassstsorfundbalences ... 2,308,771/ 33| 2,305,889
134 Total liabilities and netassetsfund balances ... 3,033,136 14 2,930,318
Form 990 eo17)

o —— e




Form990 2017) Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 12
. Part XI| Reconciliation of Net Assets _
Check if Scheduls O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part XI ... ... ... . e 1 1
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column (A). line12) T 1 1,153,419
2 Total expenses (must equal PartiX, column (&), line 25) || T 2| 1,157,301
3 Revenus less expenses. Subtract e 2from ling 1 | 71T 3 3,882
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (R)y T 4 2,309,771
5 Netunreslized gains (iosses) on investments . o UTTTTTTe 5
8 Donated services and use offaciiies | T 8
7 lwvestmentexpenses | ... ... CCUmme 7
8 Priorperiodadiustments | .o 8
9 Other changes in net aseets or fund balances (explain in Scheduls ©) T )
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine finss 3 through 9 {must equal Part X, line
33, column (BY .. e e e, TR 10 2,305,889
[Part Xli, Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anylineinthisPartXt ... [
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 880: [ | Cash Accrual [ | Otner o
If the organizafion changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in S 2"
Schedule O. I I
2a Were the organization's financiel statements complled or reviewed by an Independent accountant? 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were complied or B S
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, o both: o
[] separate basis [ | Consolidatedbasis | | Both consolidated and separate basis R I
b Were the organization's financial stetements audited by an independent socountant? | 2b
If “Yes," check & box below io indicate whether the financial statements for the year wers audited on a s f
soparate basis, consolidatad basis, or both: N
Separate basis [ | Consolidated basis | | Both consolidated and separate basis ;
¢ i “Yes® tu line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committes that assumes responsihility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its finuncial statements and selection of an independentaccountant? | 20 X |
If the argantzation changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explzin in 3 N
Schedule O. N
3a As & result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as sst forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB CircularA-1332 . 3a X
b If *Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undargo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergosuchaudits. . ...............,... 3b
Form 990 (2017

DAA



SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support
(Form 930 or 930-EZ)

OMB No. 1545-0047

2017

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 890 or Form 980-EZ “Open t6 Public |

I B Senn P Go fo www.lrs.gov/Form980 for instructions and the latest information, _Inspacfion "
Nama of the organization Employer Mentification number
Americana Community Center, Ing. 61~-1251306

 Part] | _Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only ona box.)

Campleta If the oxganization Is a esetion 501{(c)(3) orgenization ora section 4947(s)(1) nonexempt charltable trust.

1 A church, eonvention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170tb}{1HANMI).
2 A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 890-EZ).)
3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)Y 1)(A)ili).
4 A medical research ofganization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b)}{1}{A}{iii). Enter the hospital's name,
CHY BNASIAIT | ettt
b D An arganization eparaied for the benefit of a college or university ownad or operated by 2 governmental unit described in
goction 170(b)(1)(A)(iv}). (Complete Part IL}
-] . A faderal, siate, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b){( 1A Mv).
7 X An organization that narmally recelves a substantiat part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170{b)}{1)(A){vi). (Complete Part I1.)
8 A community frust described in section 170(b){(1)(A){vi}. {Complete Part I1.)
L An agricultural research.organization described in section 170(b}1){A}{ix} operated In conjunction with a land-grant cofiege

or university or a hon-land grant college of agriculiure (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
T Py, ettt s et ettt e e e e
10 D An organization that nomally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from conttibutions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt funclions—subject to certain exceptions, and {2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investmant income and unrelated business taxabla income (less section 511 tex) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 508(a)(2). (Complete Part .}
11 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. Ses section 509{a)(4),
12 An organization erganized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to camry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a){1) or sectien 509{a)(2}). Sea saction 508(a){3).
Check the box in linas 12a through 12d that describes the typa of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
a D Type L A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regulary appoint or elect 2 majority of the direclors or trustees of the
supporling organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

D Typa Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connaction with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that controf or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c |:| Typs lll funetionally integrated. A supporling erganization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization{s) (see instructions}. You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E,

D Type lll non-functionally integratad. A supparting organization operated in connaction with its suppotted organization(s)
that is not functionally Integrated. The arganization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentivensss
raquirement (see instructions). You must complete Part [V, Sections A and D, and PartV,

o |:l Check this box if the organization received & written determination from the IRS that itls a Typel, Type I, Typa it

" functionally integrated, or Type HI nen-functionally integrated supparting organization.
f Enter the number of supported organizations 1

-

=8

.................................................................................

{7} Name of supported @ EIN {lily Type of organization {fv) Is the organization {vy Amount of menatary {vi Amouni of
organizalicn {described on lines 1-10 listed In your povarning support {see otfter aupport (ses
: abave {sse Instructions)} document? instructions) instructiona)

Yes No

A

(B}

(C)

o)

(B

Total . N . L )
For Paparwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 980 or 890-E2. Schedule A (Form 285 or 990-£7) 2017

DAA

B



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017

.Partli j

Americana Community Center, Inc.

61—

1251306

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b}(1){A){iv) and 170(b)(1}{A)(v])

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | ar if the organization failed to qualify under

Part ill. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ili.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year heginning in) P (a) 2013 (b) 2014 {¢) 2015 {d) 2016 {e) 2017 (f) Total
1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") 655,416 818,915 867,552 1,585,724 1,103,632 5,031,249
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilitios
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge |~
4 Tofal, Addfines 1through3 655,416 818,915 867,562 1,585,724] 1,103,632 8,031,249
& The portion of total contributions by T A : s - .
each person (other then a
governmental unit or publicly
supparted organization) includad on
line 1 that excaeds 2% of the amount
shownonline 11, column {f) 543,522
6 Public suppert. Subtract fina 5 from line 4. 4,487,727
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or flacal year beginning in} » {a) 2013 {b) 2014 (c) 2015 {d) 2016 {9) 2017 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromlined4 655,416 818,915 867,562 1,585,724] 1,103,632| 5,031,249
8 Gross Income from interest, dividends, .
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similarsources . ...................... 74 13 72 614 1,056 1,829
9  Net income fram unrelated business -
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carriedon ............_.... 40,367 27,837 68,204
10 Other incoma. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
{Explain in Part VL) ................... 25,866 24, 595“ 23,929 43,907 42,379 160,676
11 Tofal support. Add lines 7 through 10 |- -~ 2 K R L] 5,261,958
12 Gross recaipts from relsted activities, etc. (see instructions) T T [12
13  First{ive years. If the Form 830 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or ifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, checkthisboxandstophore ., ... | 4 ﬂ
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percantage for 2017 {line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (), 14 85.29%
16 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Partll,linet4 16 B0.86%
16a 33 1/3% support test—2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 i 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The crganization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .~ | 4
b 33 1/3% support test—2016. If the organization did not check 2 box on ling 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or mors, check
this box and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > |:]

17a

13

10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumnstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meats the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
ORGANTZANION | | s SO > []

15 is 10% or mare, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circurnstances® test, check this box and stop here,
Explain in Part VI how the organization mests the “facts-and-circumstances" test The organization quaiifies as a publicly

supported organization e e e e e e e e e ee e > D
Private foundatlon. If the organization did not checit a kox on line 13, 16a, 18b, 17a, or 17b, chack this box and sea
BISBUGHONS ...\ttt oot > []

Schodule A {Form 980 or 990-E2) 2017




Schedule A (Fonn 980 or 980-£2) 2017 Americana Communi ty Center, Inc. 61~-1251306 Fage 3
;Part]ll; Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part il.)

Section A. Public Support _
Galendar ysar {or fiscal year beginning In) »- {a) 2013 {b) 2014 {e) 2015 (d} 2018 {e} 2017 (f) Total
1  Glffs, grenfs, contributions, and membership .
fees recelved. (Do not include any ‘unusual grants.")
2 Groseracsipts from admisslons, merchandise
sold or services performed, or faciliies
furnished in any activity that is refated to the
organization's {ax-exempt purpose ...
3  Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated frads or business under section 513
4  Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expendsd on its behalf =
& Ths value of services or facilities
furnished by a govemmental unit to the
organization without charge |~
€ Total. Add lines 1 through5
72 Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
recaived from other than disqualified
persons that excead the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amourt on fine 13 for the year
c Md Ijm 7a and 7b ------------------
8 Public support. (Subtract lins 7c from
ine€.) ... o
T e ———
Section B. Total Support
Calendar yoar {or fiscal year beginning in) > {a) 2013 (b} 2014 {e} 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total
9 Amountsfromline6 =~~~ .
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments receivad on sacurities loans, rents,
royalifas, and Income from similar sources |
b Unrelated business taxetle incoma (les
section 511 tees) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1978
¢ Addlines 10aand1Cbh =
11 Net incoms from unrelated business
activities nof included in line 105, whather
or not the business is regularly carried on
12 Other incoma. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin PatV2)
13  Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and 12) e, :
14  Firstfive years. If the Form 990 Is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
____Organization, check this box and stophere N . »[]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percantage for 2017 (line 8, column (f) divided by fine 13, column O 15 %
168 Public support percentage from 2018 Schadule A, Part lll_line 15 ... Aty iy s 186 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2017 (fine 10¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column () 17 %
18  Investment income percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part il Une 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support testa—2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line
17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop hera, The crganization qualifies as & publicly supported organization ...... ... ... > D
b 33 1/13% support tests—2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 198, and line 16 ie more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 Is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizetion ... ..., »> D
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on fine 14, 19, or 19b, check this box and see Instructions ... > [:|

DAA

Scheduie A (Formn 990 or 980-E2) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 890 or 890-E2) 2017 _Americana Community Center, Inc.
_PartIV! Supporting Organizations

61-1251306

Page 4

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part | If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part [, complete

Sections A, D, and E. if you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part \V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1

L]

10a

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by nama in the organization’s governing ‘
documents? ¥ *No, * describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are dasignated, if designated by
class or purpose, describe the designalion. If historic and continuing relationship, explai.

id the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS detarmination of status
under section 508(a)(1) or (2)? if "Yes, " expfain in Part Vi how the organization delermined that the supporied
organization was dascribed in section 509(a}(1) or {2}.

Did the organization have a supportad organization described in section 501 {c}(4), (5}, or (6)? If “Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c4), (5}, or () and
satisfied the public support tests under section 508(a)(2)7 if "Yes," doscribe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support fo such organizations was used exclusively for section 170{cl2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes, " explain In Part VI what conirofs the organization put in place to snsure such use.

Was any supported organizafion not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization™y? If
“Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b} and {c) below.

Did the crganization have ultimate controf and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? /7 “Yes," dasaribe in Part VI how the organization had such controf and discrefion
despite being confrolled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organlzation support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 80%{a)}(1} or (2)7 & "Yes,* explain in Part VI what controfs the organizelion used
to ensure that all support fo the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
pUrposes.

Did the organization add, substiute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax ysar? /# *Yas,"
answar (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detsil in Part V1, including (i} the names and EIN
nurmbers of the supported organizations added, substituled, or remaved; (1) the reasons for sach such action;
(iii) the authority under the crganization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished {such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document?

Substitufions only. Was the substiution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of sarvices or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) #s supported organizations, (i} indiviciuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by ona or more of its supported arganizations, or (iii) other supporting orgenizations that alsa support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? I “Yes, " provide dalail in Part VI,

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4858(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controfied entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If *Yes, " complets Parf | of Schedule L {Form 980 or 990-£2),

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as dafined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yss,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 890 or 990-EZ),

Was the organization controlied diractly or indirectly at any time during the tex year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4846 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a){1) or (2))? ¥ "Yes, " provide detail in Part V1.

Did one or more digqualified persans (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling intarest in any entity in which
the supporting organizaticn had an interest? Jf "Yes,” provide detail in Part Vi,

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line Ba) have an ownarship interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting arganization also had an interest? ¥ "Yes,” provide detgil in Part V.
Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4843(f) (regerding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If "Yes," anawer 10b below,

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, fo

Yas

No

8h

10a |

10b

datarmine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

DAA

Echedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2017



Schedule A (Form 880 or 990-£2) 2017 _ Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306

i PartlV Supportlng Organizations (continued)

1 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who dirsctly or indirectly controls, either alone or fogether with persons described in (k) and (¢)
balow, the governing body of a supportad organization?
b A family member of a person described in (a) above?
c_A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (&) or (b) abova? If ‘Yes" fo &, b, or o, provids detail in Part VI.

11b

111

Section B. Ty Type I Supporting Organizations

1 Did the direclors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regutarly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or frusteas at all imes during the
tax year? If "No,” describe in Part VI how the supported orgenizaetion(s} effeclively operatad, supervised, or
controlledt the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/lor remove directors or lrusises were alfocaied amony the supporfed
organizafions and what conhditions or restrictions, if any, applied fo such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organizstion operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? i "Yes,” axplain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operaled,

supervissd, or confrofted the supporfing organization.

Yes

No

o

Sectlon C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1  Were amajority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year alse a majority of the direclors
or trustess of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? # "No,* describe in Part VI how control
or menagement of the supporting organization was vesiad in the same parsong thal controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). '

Yes_

-

Section D, All Type Il Supporting Organizations

1  Did the crganization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, {i} a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i} a copy of the Form 880 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and i} coples of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, o the extent not previously provided?

2 Weare any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trusteas either (1) appointed ar electad by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the gaverning body of a supporiad organization? If "No, " axplain in Part VI how
the organization mainisined a close and continuous working refationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship deseribed in {2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes,” doscribe in Part VI the rola tha organization’s

anizations played in this .

Yas_

—Stipporied organizations played in this rogs
Section E. Type [l Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used fo satisfy the Infegral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

a The organization satisfied the Activitiee Test. Complete line 2 bsiow.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complste line 3 befow.

c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported & government entily (see instructions),

2 Activities Test. Answer (a} and (b) below.

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes,” then in Part Vi identify
those supported organizations and explaln how these acfivitias directly furtherad their exempt pumposes,
how the organization was responsive fo'those supporfad organizafions, end how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially alf of its activities.

activities but for the organization’s invofvement.
3  Parent of Supported Organizations. Answor (a) and (b} below.

No

Yos

2a
b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the crganization’s involvemsnit, one or more :
of the organization’s supported crganization{s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes, " explain in Part Vi the
reasons for the orgenization’s position thet #is supported organization(s) would have engaged In these -
2b
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or e 5
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part Wi. 3a
b Did the organizaticn exercise & substantial degres of direction over the policies, progrems, and activities of each ;
3h

of its supported organizations? If "Yes,  describo in Part VI tho refs playad by the organization in this regard,

Schadulo A (Fotm 880 or BO0-EZ) 2017
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Scheduls A (Form 960 or 890-£2) 2017 _AmGricana Community Center,
;PartV ; Type lil Non-Functionally integrated 509(a){3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nev. 20, 1970 (explain in Part V). See
instructions. All cther Typa lll fion-funstionslly integrated supporting organizations must completa Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

{B} Current Year

(A} Prior Year {optional)

1__Net shorf-term capital ¢gein
2__Recoveries of prior-year distributions

3 Other gross income (see instructions}

4 Addlines 1 through 3.

5 Depreciation and dapletion

on [ fe [Ny |

6 Porticn of operating expenses paid or incurred for producticn or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or

maintenance of property held for produstion of income (see instructions)

7__Other expenses (saa insiructions)

=g

8 _Adjusted Net Income (subiract lines 5, 8 and 7 from line 4).

Soction B - Minimum Asset Amount

(B) Current Year

(A) Prior Year o p_tIo_naI)

t Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempi-use assets (see

instruetions for short tax year or asssts held for part of year):

1a

a _Average monthly value of securities
b __Average monthly cash balances

1b

1c

¢__ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

d__Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

1d

e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in dedail in Part VI):

2 Acnuisifion indebfedness applicable to non-oxempt-use assefs

who|

3 Subtract line 2 from iine 1d.
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

sea instructions).

5 Net valus of non-exempf-use asgets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

6 Multiply line 5 by .035.

7__Recoveries of prior-year digtributions
8 MWinimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

00 |~ [ |On |

Section G - Distributable Amount

Current Yaar

1 _Adjusted nat income for prior vear (from Section A, line 8, Colurnn A)

2 Enter85%of line 1.

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year {from Section B, line 8, Column A)

4 Enter greater of line 2 orlins 3.

O [ J20 | =

5 Income tax imposed in prior yesr
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from fine 4, unless subject to

emargency temporary reduction {see instructions). -
7 ’Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type

instructions).

Il supperting crganization (see

Schaduls A (Form 990 or 880-52) 2017
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. Americana Community Center, Inc.
-PartV | Type Hl Non-Functionally Integrated 509{a)(3) Supporting Organlzatlons (continued)

61-1251306 P.

7

Soction D - Distributions

Current Year

1 __Amounts paid fo supported organizations to accomplish exempt PUIROSEes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of incoms from acfivity
.3 Adminigtrative expenses paid to accomplish exernpt pu

es of suppotted organizations

4 _Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use acsets
& Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

6 Other distributions {describe in Part VI). See instruclions.

7 _ Total annual digtributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

8 Disiributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

{provids details in Part VI). See insiructions.
9§ Distributable amount for 2017 from Section €, line &

1¢__ Line 8 amount divided by line & amount

@
Section E - Distribuflon Allocations (see instructions)

Excess Distributions

(i}
Underdistributions

1__Distributable amount for 2017 from Seclion C, line 8

Pre-2017

(it}
Distributable

Amount for 2017

Underdistibutions, if any, for years prior fo 2017
(reasonable cause required-explain in Part VI). See

instructions. : _-: I

3 Exoess gﬂstrlbutions carryover, if any, to 2017

b _From 2013

€ From2014 oo

d From2018 ,................ tassaiias:

e From2016 ...,

f_Total of lines 3a through e

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h_Applied to 2017 disfribitable amount
1 _Carryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions)

| _Remazinder. Subiract ines 39, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4 Distributions for 2017 from
Section D, ling 7: $

a_ Applied to underdistributiong of prior years

b_Applied to 2017 distributable amount

& Remainder. Subtract lines 42 and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistribufions for years prior to 2017, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result

greater than zero, explain in Part Vi, See instructions.

8 Remaining underdistributions for 2017. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b frem line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part V1. See insiructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2018, Add lines 3j

and 4.
8 Breakdown of line 7:

a_Excess from 2013

b Excessfrom2014........................

¢ _Excoss from 2015

d Excess from2016 ........................

;

e Excessfrom2017 ... ...................

"~ Schoduls A (Form 980 61 960.62) 2077




Schedule A (Form) 890 or 200-£7) 2017 Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 8

- PartVli Supplemental Informatlon. Provide the explanations required by Part H, line 10; Part Il, line 172 or 17b; Part
ill, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, be, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3, Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines §, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

.......................................................

R R
................................................................................................................................................................
................................................................................................................................................................
................................................................................................................................................................
..............................................................................................................................................................
.................................................................................................................................................................
................................................................................................................................................................
................................................................................................................................................................
................................................................................................................................................................
...............................................................................................................................................................
.................................................................................................................................................................
.................................................................................................................................................................
.................................................................................................................................................................
.................................................................................................................................................................
................................................................................................................................................................
...............................................................................................................................................................
................................................................................................................................................................
................................................................................................................................................................
................................................................................................................................................................
...............................................................................................................................................................
.................................................................................................................................................................
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................................................................................................................................................................
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements QMB No. 15450047
{Form 990) Complets if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 980, 201 7
Parth line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11a, 11f, 122, or 12b
Departmant of iha Traasuiy b Athch to Form 590. -: ‘Open to Public
Intemal Revenus Service » Goto vww.} r instructions and the informatio _Ingpection . -
Nama of the organization Employor identitication nurnber
Amer:.cana Community Center, Inc., 61-1251306

_Partl .|  Organizations Maintaining Doncr Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{4} Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1 Totalnumberatendofyear , . ... ... .
2 Aggregate value of contributions fo (duringyeary
3 Aggregete value of grants from (duringyesr)
4 Aggregate value atendofyear
6 Did the organization inform &il donors and donor advisars in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s properly, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? ... .. |:| Yes [:| No
6 Did tha organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

conferring [mpermissible private berefit? . e e [] Yes [ ] No
“Partll | Conservation Easements.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

- - - ]

Purposs(s) of conservation easements held by the orgenization (check all that apply}.

Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protaction of natural habitat Preservation of a cerlified historic structure
Praservation of open space
Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization beld a qualified conservation eontribution in the form of a conservatfnn
easement on the last day of the tax year. . Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements | . et et e e et et eee t e e anaans 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements | ... . 2h
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in @) 2¢
Number of conservation sasements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, end noton a
historic structure listad In the National Register . .. .. .. 2d
Number of conservation sasements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or teminated by the organization during the
taxyeard
Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located
Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
viclations, and enforcement of the conservation easements itholds? . . [:| Yes D No
Staff and volunteer hours deveted to monitering, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation eassmants during the yaar
»

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspacting, handling of viglations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
. TR
Does aach conservation easement reported on line 2(¢} above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){4)B)(H

and Section 170(RMANBNM? ............eveoeee oo eeeeseees et [ ves [] e
In Part XIlI, describe how the organization rapons conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financis! statements that describes the

organizadnon 5 accaunﬁng for conservation sasemeants.

Part Il : Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

""" Complefe if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenus statement and balance sheet

works of arf, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Parl X111, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 858), to rapart in #ts revenue statemant and balancs shest
worke of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or ressarch in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating fo thase Hems:

() Revenua included on Form 990, Part Vill, line ¥ . .. g ZOTTTU T
() Assetsincluded in Form 880, Part X' L JIUTTR
2  [fthe organization received or held works of ar, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 118 (ASC 858) relating to these items:
a Revenue inciuded on Form 880, Part VI, line1 e e e e et G VT
b Assotsincluded InForm 890, Part X .. .. o oo e, | 2]
Scheduls D (Form 530} 2017
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Schedule D (Form 890) 2017 Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 2
{-Part ll| _Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assefs {continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant yse of its
collection items (check all that apply):
S Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b | | Scholarly research o LIOther
c Pressrvation for future generafions
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how thay further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
Xl
§ During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donaticns of art, historical treasuras, or other similar
assets 1o be sold 1o raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ... ................. . . [ 1Yes [ ] No
.PartlV! Escrow and Custodial Arrangemernts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
1a [s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
inciuded on Fom 890, PAIX? . ... e e []Yes [] No
b If "Yes" explain the amangement in Part XIil and compilate the following table:

Amount

f Ending balance ., ., .. e e e rs e be e e et e et ce e v e e e r ey b eee e ennnraennnn e rae e i
23 Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, fine 21, for escrow or custodial account fability? .. I:] Yes

b_If "Yes,” explain the arangement in Part XIII. Chack here if the explanation has been provided onPartXil ... :

PartV | Endowment Funds.
Complste if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{a) Current ysar {b) Prior yaar {c} Two years back {dl) Theee years back {e} Four years back

No

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions

o

]
§
2
g
2
@
.
)
=3
»
©
a

Iosses ---------------------------------
d Grants or scholarships

programs
f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance T
2  Provide the estimated percentage of the cument yaar end balanca (lire 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasiendowment %
b Permanent endowment P> %

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment» %
The percentages on Jines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
da Are there endowmaent funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by:
() unrelated organizations || e 3a(i)
(I related organizations | 3a{ll)
b I *Yes on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations fisted as required on ScheduleR? 3b

4__Describe in Part X! the intended uses of the organitzation’s endowment funds.

/PartVl: Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 9890, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of proparly {a) Cost or other bagis {b) Cost or other basis fe) Accumuleted {d) Book value
{invastment) ({othar) depraciation

faland 81,800 . . 81,800
b Buildings . .. ... 2,247,756 498,941] 1,748,815
¢ Leasehold improvements - 10,258 7,506 2,752

d Equipment .. ... 139,398 119,678 19,720
s Other ,................ooooii -
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), ine 10.) . Y P 1 . 853 087

Schedule D (Form 980) 2017
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ScheduIeD[Form 990} 2017 Americana Community Center, Inc.

- Part VIl Investments—Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12,

{a} Deswriplion of security or cetepgory
{Indluding name of security)

{b) Book value

{c) Mathod of valuation;
Cost or end-of-yper market value

61-1251306 Page 3

) Ot Y IEISER v

.................................................................

B T

Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) fina 12.) P

_-Part VIl Investments—Program Related
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" o

n Form 290, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 980, Part X, line 13.

{s} Dascription of Inveatment

(b} Bock vatue

{¢) Mathad of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year markst valus

{1

(2)

(3}

4

5

{6)

{7)

&

8

Total. {Column (b) musi equal Form 990, Part X, col. (8} fine 13.} P>

i.PartIX | Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a Denciption

(B} Bock value

(1)

A2

3

)

(5)

-8)

(")

8

(]

Total. {Column (b) must squal Form 890, Pent X, col. (B line 15.) ... ... .. ... ... ...

........................

. PartX - Other Liabilitles.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part iV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 890, Part X,

ling 25.

1. {a) Deseription of liability

{b} Baok value

(1) Federal income taxes

£2)

3

{4

5

(€}

()

A8

(®)

Total. (Column (b} must egual Form 980, FPart X, col, (B} fine 25, ) >

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XU, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's ffnancual statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check hera if the texd of the footnota has been providad in Part X1 . . [

DAA

Schedule D (Form 980) 2017




Schedule D (Form 980) 2017 Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 4
;-Part XI|  Reconcliliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return,

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 980, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements ... ... 1 1,153,419
2 Amounts included on iine 1 but not on Form 880, Part VIN, line 12: E

@ Net unrezfized gains (iosses)oninvestments .. L 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b

¢ Recoveries ofprioryeargrants | .. . ... ... | 2¢

d Other (DescribemPart XUy . | 2d

@ Addlines Zathrough 20 e e e | 20
3 Subtractline e from NG 1., 3 1,153,419
4 Amounts included on Form 920, Parf VIII, line 12, but not on lina 1:

a Inveetment expenses not included on Form 980, PartVIll,fine7 da

b Other (DescribainPartXUL) db i

c Addlinesdaand db e 4c ;
5 Totel revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Pert Lline 12) ... ................oeceeivvoe, 5 1,153,419

- Part Xl © Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financlal Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 1,157,301
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part IX, line 25:
Donated services and use of facilitivs
Prior year adjustments
Other losses

Other (Descrbe inPart XMy, . ... . e
Add iNBs 2a rOUg N A e e 2o —
Subtractline ZefromIme t 3 1,157,301

...........................................................

Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 890, Part VI, line 7b 4a

Other {Describe in Part XII.) 4b

Addlinesdaanddb e 4c
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This musi equal Form 990, Part L line 18) ., ... ... 5 1,157,301
: Part XIll | Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Parf [, lines 3, 5, and &; Part [T, linas 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Past X|, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Alsac complate this part fo provide any additional information.

Part X = FIN 48 Footnote

................................................................................................................................................................

T * s neogn M

..............................................................................................................................................................

...................................................................................................................

..................................................................................

...............................................................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................................................................
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i-Part XIll | Supplemental Information {continued)

.........................................................................................................

..........................................................................................................

..........................................................................................................

..........................................................................................................

............................................................................................................
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental iInformation Regarding Fundralsing or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1546-0047
(Form 990 or 990-E e O e s ™ 2017
Department of the Yreasury P> Astach to Form 990 or Form $50-EZ, “OpentoPublic - |
Iniernal Revanus Service P> Goto www.Irs. gowiForm@80 for the Iatest Instructions. s e
Name of the organization Employer Weatification number
Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306

 Partd ;| Fundraising Activitles. Complete if the organization answered “Yes* on Form 990, Part 1V, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following acfivities. Check alf that apply.

a D Mail solficitations e D Solicitation of non-govemment grards
b D Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of govamment granis
- |:| Phone solicitations g |:| Special fundraising events
d D In-parson solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreament with any individual (including officars, directors, irusteas,
or key employess fisted in Form 8890, Part VII) ar entity in connection with professionel fundreising services? D Yes D No
b If “Yes,” list the 10 highest paid individuals or enfities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreemeants under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization,
%m v} Amourt paid to {v) Amaunt paid to
{1} Neme and address of individual custody or {iv) Gross receipts (or retgined hy) {orrataihed by}
or antity {fundralser) {1} Actvity conteol of from aeivity fundralser listed in organization
pontibutions? oo, 0}
Yes| No
1
2
3
4
5
8
7
8
9
10
TOtAl . i iiiiiisiieisesisesmreiresrsiieceigeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii: »

3 List all states in which the organization Is ragisterad or licensed fo solicit contributions or has bean notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

................................................................................................................................................................

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 280 or 980-EZ Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2017
DAA




Schedule G (Form 980 or 990-E7) 2017 Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 2
i_Partll | Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported mo
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 980-EZ, lines 1 and 6b, List events wi

gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 ' (b) Event 2 {e} Other evants
{d} Tatel evenis
Gala Dinner None {add col. (a) through
& {avent type) (event typa) - {total number) il {o}}
=
5;1 1 Grossrecsipts 67,879 67,879
2 Less: Contributions 25,500 25,500
3 Gross incoma (line 1 minus
Ined. ... el _ 42,379 42,379
4 Caghprizes
5 Noncashprizes
g 8 Rentfaciity costs 4,49%4 4,494
@0
g7 Food and beverages _ 9,591 9,591
G
% 8 Enfortainment
9 Other direct axpenses 8,400 8. 400
10 Direct expanse summary. Add lines 4 through 8 Ineoluron ¢y .~~~ 4 22,485
—111_Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from ling 3, COIMN ) ... iiiieiioiii e teiiits s siesaeseeeeneens > 19,894

. Partlil| Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, Tine 19, or reporied more

than $15,000 on Form 890-EZ, line 6a.
o : {b} Pult tabsfinstant {d) Total gaming (add
g {a) Bingp bingafprograssive bingo {c) Other gaming ¢l (a} through cal. (ch)
-
i 1 Gross revenue ... ..
§ 2 Cashprizes
=
% 3 Noncashprizes
G
g 4 Rentfacility costs
§_Other direct expenses
[ Yes ... % L1 Yes % 1l Yes ... %
6 Volunteer labor No No No
7 Direct expense summary. Add fines 2 through Sincolumn () . . . 4
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column{d) ......._ ... ... ..o >
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities: . ...
@ Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? .~~~ Yes No
b If *No," explain:
10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revaked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? U Yes | | No

.............................................................................................................................................................

............................................................................................................................................................

DAA Schedule G (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2017




Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2017 Americana Community Center, Ingc. 61-1251306 Page 3

1"
12

13

b
14

16a

16

17
a

Does tha organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?

Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:

Theorganizaions fBCHRY . ... i et en
Anoutside fBGIIY .., .. (.. i1 oot ee e

Does the organization have a cantract with a third party from whom the organization recsives gaming

TBVBIIUBY et ire et e st e e b s et e et e e et e et bt e s e e e e e et e et e et e rreeresvaaes

............................

.............................

Descripion of services pravided B e
[] birectoriofficer [] Employee [ ] Independent contractor
Mandatory distributions:

Is the organization required under state faw to make charitabls distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the stafe gaming license? | e

spent in the orqanization’s own exempt activities during the tax vear ¥ -
_PartlvV! Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (jif) and (v); and

Part ll], lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information.

.........

See instructions.

................................................................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................................................................

...............................................................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................................................................

DAA,

Schedule G (Form 590 or 980-EZ) 2017
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| OMS No, 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

(Form 990 or §80-EZ) Compleate to pravide information for responses to specific questions on 2 01 7
Form 980 or 980-EZ or to provide any additional Information.

) Attach fo Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Department of the Treasiy “Open EE?ﬁﬁii_l_'l'Ei

Intemal Reverue Sarvios » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the fatest information. _ ‘Ingpection ..
Name of the organization T Employer identiflcation numbar
Americana Communi Center, Inc. 61-1251306

..........................................................................................................................................................

.............................................................................................................................................................

......................................

................................................................................................................................................................
...............................................................................................................................................................
...........................................................

................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................................................................

...................................................................................

................................................................................................................

...................................................................................................

.................................................................................

.............................................................

...........................................................................................................................................................

.........................................................................................................................................

.................................................................................................................

Recovery Center, Louisville Asset Building Coalition providing tax
.assistance, and multiple community ethnic growps, ...~~~
Far Paperwork Reduction At Notice, see the Instruchions for Form 590 or 900EZ Schedule O {Form 980 or €80-EZ) (2017)

DAA
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Schedule O (Form 980 or 890-EZ) (2017) _ Page
Name of the organization Employer ldentification number

Americana Community Center, Inec. 61-1251306

B e R R R R LR LR L T E T r L r T LT u T T T O A

...................................................................................................

..................................................................................................................

.......................................................................................................

....................................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................................................

An FEY17 the community garden had an increase of 12 families with plots to :
fotal of 140 garden plobs.
.The Fiberworks program promotes the positive integration of refugee and

..............................................................................................
....................................................................

................................................................................................................................

............................................................................................................................................................

.................................................................

.............................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................................................................

.............................................................................................................................

...............................................................................

Pace 1 of 2

Schediile O (Form 880 or 980-E2) (2017)
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Schedute O {Form 990 or $90-E7) (2017) Page 2
Employer identification number .

Name of tha organlzation

Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306

................................................................................................................................................................

............................................................................................................................................................

.....................................................................................................
.................................................................................................
...............................................................................................

...........................................................

................................................................................................................................................................
..................................................................................................................................
...........................................................
..................................................................................................................................................
.................................................................................................................................................................

..................................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................................................................
................................................................................................................................................................
................................................................................................................................................................
................................................................................................................................................................
................................................................................................................................................................
................................................................................................................................................................
................................................................................................................................................................
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Alison Lundergan Grimes, Secretary

0318578

 NARP

Alison Lundergan Grimes

Commonwealth of Kentucky

Alison Lundergan Grimes
Secretary of State
P. O. Box 1150
Frankfort, KY 40602-1150
(502) 564-3490

Annual Report
Online Filing

KY Secretary of State
Received and Filed

6/20/2018 11:33:34 AM
I Fee receipt: $15.00

ARP

http://www.sos.ky.gov
Company: AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC.
Company ID: 0318578
State of origin: Kentucky

Formation date:
Date filed:
Fee:

Principal Office

8/4/1993 12.00:00 AM
6/20/2018 11 33:34 AM
$15.00

4801 SOUTHSIDE DR
LOUISVILLE, KY 40214

Registered Agent Name/Address

SHARON LANDRUM
4801 SOUTHSIDE DR.
LOUISVILLE, KY 40214

Current Officers

Chairman Barry Gary 4810 Fible Ln, Crestwood, KY 40014

Secretary Maria Elbl 402 MacLean Ave, Louisville, KY 40209
Treasurer Shawn Adams 2650 Eastpoint Pkwy # 300, Louisville, KY 40223

Vice President

J Barry Barker

1000 W Broadway, Louisville, KY 40203

Directors ;
Director Faustin Ndagijimana 8303 Dove Crest #4. Louisville, KY 40222
Director Chip Hancock 601 West Market Street, Louisville, KY 40202
Director Gregory Carroll 5032 Wolf Pen Woods Dr, Louisville KY 40059
Director Ryan Simpson 2415 Sherry Rd, Louisville KY 40217
Director David Owen 1429 Sylvan Way, Louisville KY 40205
Director Shahid Qamar 840 River Crest, Apt 19, Louisville KY 40206
Director Sharon Landrum 4012 Dupont Cir # 215, Louisville, KY 40207
County: Jefferson
Business size: Small

Business type:

Social Services

Signatures
Signature Abram Deng
Title Finance Manager



o 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Refurn of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under gection 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except privats foundations)

OMB No. 15450047

2016

P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Opél‘i to P_ublic
P Information about Form 990 and its instructions s at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

A For the 2016 calendar year, or tax year beginnin

B Checkif applicable:
D Address change

D Name change

| nitil retum

7/01/16 ,andending 06/30/17

Final returmn/
terminated

[ ] Amended retum
D Application pending

C Name of organization D Employer identification number
Americana Community Center, Inc.
Doing business as 61-1251306
Number and streef (or P.O. box if mall is not deliverad to street address) Roomvsuite E Telephone number
4801 Southside Drive 502-366-7813
City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign posial code
Louisville KY 40214 G Gross receipts$ 1,671,612

F Name and address of principal officer;

Edgardo Mansilla

H{a) ls this a group refum for subordinatesD Yes @ No

H(b) Are all subordinates included? |:| Yes |:| No
If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

|  Tax-exempt status:

X| soiem | | sote) ¢

) (insertno.)

|| o4ty or

[ | ser

J  website:  N/A

Hic) Group exemption number »

K__Form of organization: X Corporation [—| Trust |__| Association m Other P>

IL Year of formation: 1993 |

M State of legal domicile: Y

Part | Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:
3 See Schedule 0
B |
£ R
3 2 Check this box P:_—_] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
o3 | 3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part Vi, line1a) .. 3|18
8| 4 Number of independent voting members of the goveming body (Part Vi, line1b) 4§18
E 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2016 (Part V, line22 5 | 24
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 | 1180
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIll, column (C), line12 . 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 860-T, line34 ... ... ............................coceeuee.. 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VI, ine 1h) 867,562 1,585,724
E 9 Program service revenue (PartVIIl, line2gy 0
z | 10 Investmentincome (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 72 614
© | 11 Other revenue (Part VI!I, column (A), ines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c, and 11e) 59,936 74,370
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIIL, column (A), line 12) 927,570 1,660,708
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3} .. ... 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), linedy 0
| 15 Salarigs, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) | 503,810 566,116
& | 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11€) 0
2| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » . 130,227
g1 47 other expenses (Part [X, column (A), lines 11a—11d, 11f-24¢) 442,684 509,117
18 Total expenses. Add lines 1317 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 946,494 1,075,233
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 -18,624 585,475
Beginning of Current Year End of Year
20 Totalassets (PartX, line 18) . 2,553,653 3,033,136
21 Total liabilities (PartX, line26) 829,357 723,365
22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtractline21fromline20 .. ... ... .. ... 1,724,296 2,309,771

rtll Signature Block

Under penatties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this retum, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, comrect, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer I Date
Here ’ Edgardo Mansilla Executive Director
Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's sigrature Date Check D if| PTIN
Paid Barbara Lasky Barbara Lasky 01/12 /18| self-employed | PO0015280
Preparer [rrsrame  » Baldwin CPAs, PLLC FrmsEND  20-1416603
Use Only 943 S 1lst Street

Cirm's address P Louisville ’ EY 40203 Phone no. 502-584-9793

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

[X] Yes | |No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
DAA

Form 990 018
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Form 990 (2016) Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 2
Partlll  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part [}]
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

See Schedule O

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 01 890-EZ2 Yes [X| No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

SOIVICES? [] Yes X] No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c){(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,

the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses § including grants of$ } {(Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses P 821,138 )

DAA Form 990 zo1s)
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Form 990 (2016) Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 3
Part IV  Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c}(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? /f “Yes,”

complete Schedule A 11X
2 |Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to

candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complofe Schedule C, Parti 3
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)

election in effect during the tax year? /f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il 4

5 Is the organization a section 501(c){4}, 501(c)(5}, or 501({c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes,” complefe Schedule C,
Part il 5 X

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If

“Yes,” complete Schedule D, PArt . e 6
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? 7 “Yes,” complete Schedufe D, Part!t 7
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? I “Yes,”

compleie Schedule D, Part Iif 8

9 Did the crganization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or

debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Parttvv. 9
10 Did the organization, direcily or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V 10

11  If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
ViE VI, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 /f "Yes,”

complete Schedule D, Part VI 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f "Yes," complete Schedule O, Part\VAH 11b X
¢ Did the organization report 2n amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vit 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedufe O, PartiX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 /f "Yes, " complete Schedufe D, PartX = 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a fooinote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complefe Schedule D, Part X 11f
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? if "Yes,” complefe
Schedule D, Parts XTand XIT L 12a
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" fo line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xf and Xii is optional | 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170{b}{(1}{A)(i)? If “Yes,” complets ScheduleE 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents ouiside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? I “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts {andtv 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? if “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts it andtv 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts lltandty 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If *Yes,” complele Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VII\, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partti 18 [ X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a?
If "Yos " complete Schedule G, Part Il . 19 X

Form 990 (2016)

DAA
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Form 990 (2016) Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete Scheduwle H 20a X
b If"Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ... . 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on PartIX, column (A), line 12 If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts fandtf 2
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part X, column (A}, line 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule i, Parts | and il 22

23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, diractors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes,” complete Schedule s . 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If ‘No,"gotoline 258 . .. 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exemptbonds? ... 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a  Section 501(c}{(3), 501(c){4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with & disqualified person during the year? i “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior

year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?

i "Yes," completo Schedule L, Part/ . . o 20| | X

26 Did the organization report any amount an Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or

disqualified persons? If "Yes," completo Schedule L, Partlt . . 26 X

27  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlied

entity or family member of any of these persons? f “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Parttt 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L Partv o 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, " complete
Schedulo L, PartIV_ ... ... 80| | X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schediule L L 28c X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,"complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If *Yes,” complefe Schedule M ... 30 P4
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N,
PAIL oo 3t X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? ff "Yes,"
complefe Schedule Ny Pertll .. 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sedtions 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part! 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule R Parts i, I,
orlV, and PartV.line 1 | ... oo 34 X
35a  Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section S12)13)7 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a .
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R ParttV, fine2 35h
36  Section 501(c){3} organizations. Did the organization make any fransfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” compiste Schedule R, Part V,ine2 .. 36 X
37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related erganization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complefe Schedule R,
ik 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule Q for Part VI, lines 11b and
19? Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38 X

Form 990 (2015

DAA
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Fonn 990 (2016) Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306

PartV ~ Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes| No
1a  Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not appficable 1a | 10
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable | O
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? 1c X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year coveredby thisreturn | 2a | 24
b If atleast one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums? 2 | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fife (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more duiingthe year? 3a X
b 1f*Yes," has itfiled a Form 990-T for this year? if “No” to fine 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule © 3b
‘4a  Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
B e e et et et et 4a X
b If*Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: »
See Instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
{FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shefter transaction? §b X
¢ If*Yes” toline 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form8gse-T2 U 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If“Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were nottax deductble? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services providedtothe payor? | . 7a
b If“Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required fo file Form 82827 .. 7c
d If*Yes, indicate the number of Forms 8262 filed during theyear [ 7d
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? L 7
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, beats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C7 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time duringthe year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a  Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49862 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? " sb
10 Section 501(c){7) crganizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIIL line 12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIl line 12, for public use of club faciliies 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a  Gross income from members or shareholders Ma
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from themy) T1b
12a Section 4347(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If“Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued duringthe year ... .. . l 12b|
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
3 Isthe organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans 13b
¢ Enterthe amountof reservesonband 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments tor indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b_If "Yes " has it filed & Form 720 to report these payments? # "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O ....... ... . ... ... . . 14b
DAA Form 990 o1s)
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Form 990 (2016) Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 6
PartVI  Governance, Management, and Disclosure Foreach "Yes" response fo lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response fo line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule Q. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornote to any line in thisPart Vi ... . . X_
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes| No
1a  Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear 12 | 18
if there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b| 18
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustes, or key employee? . .. . 2 X
3  Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6  Did the organization have members or stockholders? . TTn 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the goveming body? | 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to {or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the goveming body? .. . 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the followjng:
8 Thegoveming booy? ... 8a § X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the goveming body? 8b | X
8 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule © ... ... ... . 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Intemnal Revenue Code.)
Yes| No
10a  Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affilates? . 10a X
b If"Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? ... ............. . 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form $90.
12a  Did the organization have 2 written conflict of interest policy? If “No,"gotofine 13~ 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annuaily interests that could give rise to conflicts? | 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how thiswasdone ... 12¢ X
13 Did the organization have a written whistieblower policy? T 13| X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? T 14 | X
16  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent parsons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b X
If “Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with  taxable entty duringthe year? t6a] | X
b If “Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in jeint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respectto such arrangements? ... ... 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed B Y
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable}, 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c}(3)s only)
available for public inspection. indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
D Own website D Another's website @ Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)
19  Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: P
COMPEANY 4801 SOUTHSIDE DR
Louisville _ KY 40214 502-366-7813
DAA Form 990 ro16)
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Form 990 (2016) Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306

Page 7

PartVIl Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl ... . [l
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

o List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees {whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0~ In columns (D), (E), and {F) if no compensation was paid.

e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

o List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation {Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of rnore than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than

$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directars; institutional trustees: officers: key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (€ (D) {E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated

hours per {do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of

week box, unless person is both an from related other

(list any officer and a directortrustee) the arganizations compensation

hours for SSI S To =15 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the

related z2|lB |3 |& 35| § (W-2/1099-MISC) wrganization

organizations gé Ef8 e o8 3 and related

below dotted 25| 3 t |8g organizations

line} 5|2 2| 3

HHEME

(1)Shawn Adams
i) 100
Treasurer 0.00 (X X 0
(2Aida Babahmetoviic
i) 2200
Director 0.00 |X 0
(3} Barry J. Barker
o] 100
Director 0.00 |X 0
(49 Tom Bohnert
S USUTSRSUURRRURRTNUTIRN RO 1.00
Director 0.00 |X 0
(5)Gregory J Brotzge
U RUURUUSUURRUROURRUURRRRNY U 2. L I
Chair 0.00 X X 0
(6)Maria Elbl
o). 100
Secretary 0.00 |X X 0
(M}Gregory Carroll
], 1,00
Director 0.00 |X 0
(®Barry Gary
e L 1.00
Vice-Chair 0.00 |X X 0
(9Chip Hancock
oo 2,90
Director 0.00 [X 0
{(10)Eric Haner
] .00
Director 0.00 |X 0
(1WHillary Hargis
o 1.00
Director 0.00 |X 0
DAA

Form 990 (2016
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Form 990 (2016) Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 8
Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
Aa) (E) (o} D) (E} (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportabils Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not chack more than one compensation compensation from amount of
waek box, ynless parson is both an from related other
(list any officer and a directorftrustee) the organizations compensation
hours for sl 1ol === organization (W-2/1098-MISC) from the
related 22| 213 5|35 8 (W-2/1009-MISC) organization
organizations (g=| E |8 | ¢ |28| 2 and related
belowdotted |25] § 8 Eé’ = organizations
line) e % 3
@ g %
(12) Steve Heustohn
e 1.00
Director 0.00 |X 0 (4] 0
{13) Gill Holland
e 1.00
Director 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(14) Sharon Landrum
] 1,000
Director 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(15} Faustin Ndagfijimana
e ] 1200
Director 0.00 |X ) 0 0
{16) Shahid Qamar
o). 1,00
Director 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(17) Ryan C. Simpfon
e 1,00
Director 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(18} David Vawtep
e} 1,00
Director 0.00 | X 0 0 0
{19) Edgardo Mansfilla
e ) 40.00
Executive Director 0.00 X 110,805 0 2,500
b Subtotal ... > 110,805 2,500
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A >
d Totaladdlinestband1c) . .. ........................._.... . > 110,805 2,500
2 Total number of individuals {including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization PL
Yes| No
3  Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? if “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individusl . .. 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 # “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
WAVIGURE . 4 X
§ Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? /f "Yes,"” complete Schedule J forsuchperson ... ... ... .. . 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
- B
Name and b(uAs!lness address Descripti(gn)of servicas Com;ggrjlsation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization P 0

DAA

Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2016) Americana Community Center, Inc.

Part Vil

Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII|

61-1251306

») &) ©) )

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function Tevenue under secticns
revenue 512514

Eg 1a Federated campaigns 1a
02 b Membership dues 1b
_E LT e
£9| c Fundraisingevents 1c 26,200 ‘
©S| d Related organizations id
g% e Govemment grants (contributions} | 1e 97,000
%5 f Al otl}er' contributions, gifis, grants,
_gg and similar amounts not included above | 44 1,462,524
Eg| @ Noncashcontrbutions included in lines 1212 §
S5 b TotalAddlines1a=1f ... ... " > 1,585,724
E Busn. Code
% 2a
Sl o LI
=] ¢
I
S| e
&1 f All other program service revenue ... .
& | g TotalAddlines2a2f ... .. ... >
3 Investment income {including dividends, interest,
and other similar amounts) > 614 614
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds
5 Royalties ... ... ... >
(i} Real (i) Personal
6a Gross rents
b Less: rental exps.
C Rental inc. or (loss,
d Netrentalincomeor{loss) ......................... >
7a Gross amount fronf i) Sectriies (i) Other
sales of agsets
other than inventan]
b Less: cost orother,
basis & sales exps
¢ Gain or {loss
d Netgainor(loss) ........................._.... . >
g | 8a Grossincome from fundraising events
5 (notincluding$ 26,200
é of confributions reported on line 1c}.
5 seePad IV, line18 a 43,907
= | b less:directexpenses b 10,504
© ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events .. ... > 33,003 33,003
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePartIV,lnet18 a
b Less: direct expenses b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ....... >
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances a
b Less: costofgoodssold b
¢ _Net income or {loss) from sales of inventory .. ..... »
Miscellaneous Revenue Busn. Code
11a  Miscellansous Income 41,367 41,367
b ...........................................
c T e e e e e e Ak a e s s .
d Allotherrevenue ... ... ... ... . ...
e Total Addlines 11a=11d | 3 41,367 —
12 Total revenue. See instructions. ... ... ........... > 1,660,708 0 74,284
Form 990 2016)

DAA
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Form 990 (2016) Americana Community Center, Inc.

Part IX

61-1251306

Statement of Functional Expenses

Sectlion 501(c)(3} and 501(c)(4) organizafions must complets all columns. All other organizations must complete column {A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part [X

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill.

(A)
Total expenses

|
Program service
expenses

Management and
general expenses

D)
Fundraising
expenses

1

10
11

m o oo o

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22
23

1+ T T -

25

Grants and cther assislance to domestic organizations
and domestic govemments. See Part IV, line 21

Grants and other assistance o domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22

Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign govemnments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

Benefits paid to or for members

Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees

110,805

81,996

24,377

4,432

Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4358{c)(3)(B)

Other salaries and wages

358,680

231,129

44,604

82,947

Pension plan accruals and confributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

Other employee benefits

59,467

39,658

8,742

11,067

Payrolitaxes ...

37,164

24,785

5,463

6,916

Fees for services (non-employees):
Management

Legal

Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

investment management fees

Other. (Ifling 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A} amourt, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.}

38,086

20,321

12,094

5,671

Advertising and promoton

Office expenses

4,133

2,756

608

769

104,573

96,207

7,111

1,255

Trave] ......................................

13,043

9,814

1,425

1,804

Payments of trave! or entertainment expenss
for any federal, state, or local public officials

[

Conferences, conventions, and meetings

Interest

30,921

28,447

371

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization )

71,989

66,229

864

Insurance

20,581

18,935

247

Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
{A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.}

87,545

87,545

63,479

63,479

40,417

26,954

5,941

71,522

19,302

12,873

2,837

3,592

15,048

10,010

2,268

2,770

Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e _ .

1,075,233

821,138

123,868

130,227

26

Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here ] | if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) .. _........

DAA

Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016) Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any line inthisPartX ... L1
(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interestbearing . ... 181,812] 1 713,967
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 427,669| 3 416,566
4 ACCOUntS reoewab]e’ n9t .............................................................. 4
6 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Partll of Schedule L . . 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persans (as defined under sectio
4858(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers afd
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c}(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
% organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of ScheduleL 6
@| 7 Notesand loans receivable,net . 7
< 8 Inventones for sale or b B
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 2,454,759
b Less: accumulated depreciaion 10b 552,156 1,944,172| 10¢ 1,902,603
11 Investments—publicly traded securies .~~~ 11
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line11 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line11 13
14 ntangibleassets . 14
16 Other assets. See Part IV, line1t 15
16 _Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline34) .. ......................... 2,553,653 18 3,033,136
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 45,672 17 55,19
18 Grantspayable 18
19 Deferred O U 19
20 Tax-exemptbond liabilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD 21
%122 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
E trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
T disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L 22
= |23 Secured morigages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 783,685| 23 668,166
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 OCther liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D . 25
26 Total liabilities. Addlines 17 through 26 ... ... .. ... .. 829,357] 28 723,365
® Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P@ and
g complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
2|27 Unrestricted netassets 1,282,302] 27 1,871,485
© |28 Temporarily restricted netassets 441,994 28 438,286
§ |29 Pemanently restricted netassets 29
= Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here W and
; complete lines 30 through 34.
@ |30 Capital stock or trust principal, or curentfunds 30
2 |31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund M
g 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances 1,724,296| 33 2,309,771
34 Total liabilities and netassetsfund balances ... ... ... 2,553,653] 34 3,033,136

DAA

Form 990 (z01e)
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Form 990 (2016) Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306

Part X| Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X|

OO 0 N O kA WN =

-

Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12)
Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (&), line 25)
Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

1
1,660,708

1,075,233

585,475

1,724,296

2,309,771

Part Xll  Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII

.............................................. x|

1

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: I:I Cash @ Accrual D Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule Q.
Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis [] Consolidated basis D Both consclidated and separate basis
Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:;
@ Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consoclidated and separate basis
If “Yes® to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight

of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the crganization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337

Yes| No

2a X

2p | X

2¢c | X

3a X

3b

DAA

rorm 990 2016)
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support -
(Form 930 or 980-EZ) Commiote | ) . ] 2 0 1 6
plete if the organization is a section 501(c){3) organlzation or a section 4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Dspartment of the Treasury P Attach to Form 290 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Intemnal Revenus Sevice P> Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306

“Partl Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 H A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b){1){(A)(i).
2 A school described in section 170(b){1}A)ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
3 D A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
4 D A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1}{A}(ili). Enter the hospital's name
Gity, aNdStAS:
5 An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b){1)}{A)(iv). (Complete Part 11.)
6 D A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){(1}{A}V).

7 @ An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170{b}{1){A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.}

8 A community trust described in section 170{b){1){A){vi). (Complete Part I1.)
9 An agricultural research organization described in section 170{b){1}{A)ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land grant college of agriculture (see insfructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
U TS e
10 |:| An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income {less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the arganization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complate Part IIl.)
1 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 50%(a}(2). See section 509(a)({3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a D Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization{s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

¢ |:| Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization genserally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e Check this box if the organization received a writtan determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, Type Il
functionally integrated, or Type IIl non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
f Enter the number of supported organizations ... [ ]
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i} Name of supported (i} EIN {ili) Type of organization (iv) Is the omganization {¥) Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-10 listed in your goveming support {(see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)
Yes No
(A)
(B)
(©)
(D)
{E)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2016

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2016
Part Il
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Americana Community Center, Inc.

61-1251306

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170({b){1)(A)(iv) and 170(b}{(1}(A)X{vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under

Part IlI. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part )

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 {e) 2016 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”) 571,893 655,416 818,915 B67,562 1,585,724 4,499,510
2 Taxrevenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3  The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge =
4 Total. Add lines 1 through3 571,893 655,416 818,915 867,562 1,585,724 4,499,510
5  The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f} 713,526
6__ Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. 3,785,984
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » {a) 2012 {b) 2013 {c) 2014 {d) 2015 {e) 2016 () Total
7  Amounts fromline4 571,883 655,416 818,915 867,562 1,585,724 4,499,510
8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUICES ........................... Ll L 13 1L 614 930
9  Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carriedon ... ........... .. 40,367 40,367
10  Other income. Do not include gain or k
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin PartVL) ................... 22,768 25,866 24,595 23,929 43,907 141,065
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 4,681,872
12 Gross receipts from related activities, efc. (see instructions) .~~~ I 12
13 Firstfive years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c)(3)
organization, check thisboxandstophere ... ... ... ... ... . i > [ ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2016 (line 6, column () divided by line 11, column ¢ty 14 80.86
15 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part I, lne14 15 73.73%

18

10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
OIGANIZANON ||\ it e » L]
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 184, 16b, or 17a, and line
13 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.

Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances"” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
SUppOrted Org AN ZatOn > D
Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

instructions

DAA

Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 920 0r 990-E7) 2016 Americana Community Center,

Part lll

Inc.

61-1251306

Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a){2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part |1,
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2012 {b) 2013 (c) 2014

1

2

7a

c
8

(d) 2015

(e) 2016

{f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership
fees received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.”) .

Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, ar facilities
fumished in any activity that is related to the
organization's fax-exempt purpose

Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

Tax revenues levied for the
crganization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on ifs behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge )

Total. Add lines 1 through5

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3

received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
ar 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

Add lines 7aand 7b

Public support. (Subtract line 7¢ from
line 6.)

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} » (a) 2012 (b) 2013 {c) 2014

9
10a

11

12

13

14

(d) 2015

(e} 2016

{f) Total

Amounts from line 6

Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources . .

Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

Add lines 10a and 10b

Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly camried on .

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
{Explain in Part V1.)

Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and 12))

First five years. If the Form 890 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (e)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

15 Public support percentage for 2016 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (®) 15 %
16 __ Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part il line 15 ... . . .. 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2016 (line 10¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column () 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Partlll, lne17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests—20186. If the organization did not check the box on fine 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line

17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. ... ....... > D

b 33 1/3% support tests—2015. if the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ..., .. | 4 D

20  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, chock this box and see instructions ... > D

DAA

Schedule A {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2016 Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306

Page 4

PartlV  Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part [, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

3a

4a

5a

9a

10a

Are 2ll of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? /f "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing refationship, explain.

Did the organizaticn have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a){1) or (2)? i "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (8)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (¢} below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501 (c){4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes,” describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place fo ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? /f
“Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Fart I, answer (b) and (c) below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supparted organization? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being confrofled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1} or (2)? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
fo ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 1 70(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (bj and (c) below (if applicable). Afso, provide detail in Part VA, including (i} the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substifuted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
{iij) the authorily under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and {iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment fo the organizing document).

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions enly. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support {whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (jii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? if "Yes, " provide detail irt Part V1.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment fo a substantial contributor
{defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? if "Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L {Form 990 or 980-EZ).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yes," complele Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yas, " provide defail in Part V.

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 710b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
delermine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Yes

No

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c

5a

5b

5¢c

9a

9b

Sc

10a

10b

DAA

Schedule A {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2016 Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page §
PartlV  Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or fogether with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (4} above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? if "Yes* o a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VL 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controffed the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were aflocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s} that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If “Yes, " explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operaied,
supervisad, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes No

i Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization{s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how controf
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controfled or managed
the supporied organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported crganizations, by the iast day of the fifth month of the
erganization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 980 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (i) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of netification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s} or (ii} serving on the goveming body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes,” describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type Il Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to salisfy the Integral Part Test during the year { see instructions).
a I:I The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete fine 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Compiete line 3 beiow.
c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b} below. Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization{s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of ifs activities. 2a
b Did the activities described in {a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yas,” explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organizaiion(s) would have engaged in these
activilies but for the organization’s involvemnent. 2b
3  Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part V1. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

DAA Schedule A {(Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-E7) 2018
Part V

Americana Community Center, Inc.

61-1251306 Page 6

Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) ‘Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 {explain in Part V1). See
instructions. All other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B} Current Year

(optional)
1 Net shori-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6
7__Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subiract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4). 8
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount {A) Prior Year ®) Cur_rent Nisar
{optional)
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a__Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1¢
d_Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) 1id
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors {(explain in detail in Part VI):
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable fo non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) [
6  Multiply line 5 by .035. 6
7__Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1 __Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Colurnn A) 1
2 Enter 85% of line 1. 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6

7 i:l Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type ! supporting organization (see

instructions).

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Scheduls A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2016 Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 7
PartV__ Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations in excess of income from activity
Adminisirative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.
Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
Distributions te attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
{provide details in Part VI). See instructions.
8  Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

R~ | | | & |

] (i) (it}
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions | Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2016 Amount for 2016

1 __ Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2016
2 (reasonable cause required-explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2016:

From2013 ... ... ioviiiini .
From 2014
From 2015

a
b
[
d
e
f Total of lines 3a through e
___ g Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h
i
I
4
a
by
[
5

Applied to 2016 distributable amount

Carryover from 2011 not applied (see instructions)
Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.
Distributions for 2016 from

Section D, line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2016 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.
Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2018, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2016. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7  Excess distributions carryover to 2017. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8  Breakdown of line 7:

Excassfrom2013 ... .. ...l
Excess from 2014
Excess from 2015
Excess from 2016

D o0 ||

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2} 2016
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Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-62) 2016 __Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 8
PartVlI  Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part
I, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2016
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 201 6
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

AW N =

{a) Donor advised funds (b} Funds and other accounts

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal controt? D Yes |_—_| No

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible privatebenefit? ... ..................... o D Yes [ | No

Part i Conservation Easements.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes™ on Form 990, Part |V, line 7.

2

a0 oW

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) |:| Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure

D Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribufion in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements ... 2a

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . 2b

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in{a) .~~~ 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and noton a

historic structure listed in the National Register . . 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year p

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? D Yes D No

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>3

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170{h){4)(B){i)
and section 170(h)}{(4)B)(i)?
[n Part XIll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financiat statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Part Il Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other simifar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part Xlll, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:
() Revenue included on Form 990, PartVili, fine 1 > S
(i) Assets included in Form 990, PartX . . ... .. .. > S
2  If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 980, Part VIl fine 1 > S
b_Assets included in Form 980, Part X .. ... oo o > 3
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule D (Form 990) 2016

DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 2
Partlll__Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply):

a [ ] Public exhibition d

b D Scholarly research

c D Preservation for future generations

Loan or exchange programs

e Other

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part

XIII.
§ During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ... ... ... .. .. .. . .. D Yes I:I No
PartlV  Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
1a lIs the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 890, PartX? ... [] Yes [] No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIIl and complete the following table:
Amount
¢ Beginning balance ac
d Additions during the year ... d
e Distributions duringtheyear ... le
FEndingbalance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 880, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? =~ = D Yes | | No
b_If "Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XlIl. Check here if the explanation has been providedon Part XIN ... ... .. ... . . . ... ||
PartVv Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year [b) Prior year {¢) Two years back (d) Three years back {e} Four years back
1a Beginning of yearbalance =
b Contributions . . ... .
¢ Net investment eamings, gains, and
losses .................................
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities and
pregrams .
f Administrative expenses
g End ofyearbalance . ... =
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance {line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %
b Pemmanent endowment® %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment » %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
Ja Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organizafion by: Yes | No
() unrelated organizations 3afi)
(i) related organizations 3a(ii)
b If*Yes” on line 3afii), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? T 3b

4 Describe in Part X!lI the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

PartVI  Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property {a} Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
t@ta 81,800 81,800
b Buildings ... 2,223,303 432,631 1,790,672
¢ Leasehold improvements . 10,258 6,480 3,778
d Equipment . 139,398 113,045 26,353
e Other . ... ... .. i
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10¢.) ... 3 1,902,603

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2016
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 3
Part VIl Investments—Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part iV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category {b} Book value {c) Method of valuation:
{including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives ...
(2) Closely-heldequity interests . ...
(3) Cther

R
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) P

“Part VIl Investments—Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a) Description of investment {b} Book value {c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2}
(3)
(4
{5)
(6)
(7)
(8}
9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) P
PartIX  Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
{a} Description (b) Book value

(1)
(2)
3)
{4)
{5)
(8)
@)
(8)
(9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} fine 15.)
Part X Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability {b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
{2)
(3)
{4)
{5)
(6)
()
(8
2
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) fine 25.) »
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial staterments that reporis the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part X1l ... X :

-

DAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2016
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 : Page 4
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 290, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 1,660,708
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:

a Netunrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilites 2b

¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants ... 2c

d Other (DescribeinPart XMLy . 2d

e Addlines 2athrough 2d . . ... 2e
3 Subtractline 2efromline 1 . 3 1,660,708
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl line 76 4a

b Other (DescribeinPartXly 4b

c Addlinesdaanddb 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Parfl, line 12) ... ... ... ... 5 1,660,708
Part XIl Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . 1 1,075,233
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilittes 2a

b Prioryearadjustments 2b

C Otherlosses . .. e 2c

d Other (Describe in PartXILY | ... 2d

e Addlines 2athrough 2d 2e
3 Subtractline 2efromlined 3 1,075,233
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses notincluded on Form 990, Part Vill, line 76~~~ 4a

b Other (Descrbe in PartXIL) 4b

¢ Addlinesdaanddb ... 4c

§ Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4e. (This must equal Form 980, Partl, fine 18.) ... ... .. ... . ... ... .. ... . 5 1,075,233

Part XllI Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part 11, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part l1l, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lings 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2, Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XI|, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

P

art X - FIN 48 Footnote

DAA

Schedule D {Form 990) 2016
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 5
Part XIlll Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D {Form 990} 2016

DAA
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545-6047

(Form 990 or 990-E Compintef1he orgnlestion snswered "Yee”on o S8, Par ;e 17, 8o 19, or e 2016

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-E2. Open o Public

Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule G {Form 990 or 980-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form980. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer ldentlfication number
Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306

Part | Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a D Maif solicitations e D Solicitation of non-government grants
b D Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants
[ D Phone solicitations g D Special fundraising events

d D In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees,
or key employees listed in Form 980, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? .. . ., |:| Yes D No

b If “Yes,” list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the crganization.

ﬁm Did fund- {v} Amount paid to {vi) Amount paid o
R raiser have - - . .
(1) Name and address of individual - custody o (iv) Gross receipts (or retained by) {or retained by)
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity control of from activity fundraiser listed in organization
ontributions™ cal. {I}
Yes| No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
Total e eeiiiaiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii.. >

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
DAA
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 2
Partll Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 890, Part IV, line 18, or reported moi
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 9980-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events wi
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 {b} Event #2 {c} Other events
{d) Total events
Gala Dinner None {add col. (a} through
© {event type) {event type) {total number} col. {c}}
=
c
o
é 1 Gross receipts 70,107 70,107
2 Less: Contributions 26,200 26,200
3 Gross income (line 1 minus
ined). . .......... 43,907 43,907
4 Cashprizes
5 Noncash prizes
8 | 6 Rentfacility costs __
|
[i7)
o
2i | 7 Food and beverages 8,031 8,031
B
o | 8 Entertainment
9 Other direct expenses 2,873 2,873
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 8 in column (y . > 10,904
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from Hine 3, Column (d) ..........o oo > 33,003

Part lll Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ line Ba.

Q . (b} Pull tabs/instant . {d} Total gaming (add
g a) Bingo bingofprogressive bingo {e} Other gaming cel. {a) through col. {c)}
3
v

1 Grossrevenug .
% | 2 Cashprizes
2
]
5| 3 Noncashprizes
k3]
.g 4 Rentfacility costs

5 Other direct expenses _

e Yes ................ % L Yes ................ % [— Yes ............. %

6 Volunteerlabor No No No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in colurn @y >

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) ... ... .. . . .. . . . ... ... >

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? Yes No
b If “Yes,” explain:

DAA Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2016 Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 3
11  Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?

12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a frust, or a member of a partnership or other entity

formed to administer charitable gaming? . ... i D Yes D No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a Theorganization's facility 13a %o
boAnoutsidefacilty | e 13b %
14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and
records:
B B e e
Address

45a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
revenue? D Yes D No

16 Gaming manager information:

Description of services provided P

D Director/officer |:| Employee D Independent contractor

17  Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? Yes No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law o be distributed to other exempt organizations or
spent in the crganization's own exempt activities during the tax year b§
PartIlV  Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (iii} and (v); and
" Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information.
See instructions

Schedule G (Ferm 990 or 990-EZ) 2016

DAA
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 290 or 990-EZ | OMB No. 15450047
{Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 201 6
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury p Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open tq Public
Intenal Revenue Service Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its insfructions is at www.irs.gov/form994. Inspection
Name of the organization : Employer identification number
Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O {(Form 990 or 990-EZ)} (2016)
DAA
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2016) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer ldentification number
Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306

Page 1 of 2
Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ} (2016)

DAA
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 930-EZ) (2016) Page 2
Name of the crganization Employer identification number
Bmericana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306

Page 2 of 2
Schedule O (Form 980 or 990-EZ) (2016)

DAA



.. W=9 Request for Taxpayer

Give Form fo the

! B ) ' i Y i
(Rev. October 2018) Identiflcation Number and Certification requéster. Do not
Deparime Treg [ . )
ima Fevos Sanics * » Qo to www.lrs.gov/FormWs for Instructions and the latest information. SEDISHES

1 Name (a3 shown on your income tax return). Name [s required on this ine; do not leave this lnae blank.
AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, ING,
2 Business name/disragarded entity narne, If ditferent from above

L]

8 Check appropriate hox for federal tax classification of the pérson whose name Is eftered o fine 1.'Gheckbnly one of the
following seven boxes. oL

4 Exsmptions (codes apply only to
certaln entitles, not Individuals; see
mstructions on page 8k
I} individual/scle propristor or e Corporaticn Os Corporation [ Partnership O Trusvestate
single-member LLG . ) Exemipt payee cods (fany) 18815
L] Uimited liabliky company. Enter the tax classHication {G=C cbrporation, 8=8 corp'oratiogi; P=Parinership) » ’
Note: Gheck the appropriate box In the line above for the tax classiication of the single-membér owner. Do not chack Exemption from FATCA reporting
LLG It the LLC is classified as a single-member LLC thet is discegarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLG s code f any) -
another LLG that Is not disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposes. Otherwise, a single-member LLC that
is disregarded from the owner should checkthe appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner,

Other (3189 Instructions) »- EO‘j (C) (3} _ {Appiiea fo accounts malntziad ouisida the U.8)
6 Address {nuimber, gtrest, and apt, or sulte no)) See instructions. Requestsr's nama and add'esa {optional)
4801 SOUTHSIDE DRIVE ’
& City, state, and ZIP code .
LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY 40214
7 Listaccount mimbex(s) here (optionsl}-

Print or type.
See Specific Instructions on page 3.

Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) ~
Entter your TIN In the appropriats box. The TIN provided must match the name given on fine 1 1o avoid Social securfly number . |
backup withholding. For individuals, this Is generally vour social security number (SSN). Howaver, fora
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entlty, see the instructions for Part |, Iater. For other
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). K you do not have & number, see How fo geta
TIN, later.

J . - .
Note: If the account is in mofe than one name, ses the Instructions for lina 1. Also see What Name and | Employer identification number
Number To Give tfie Requester for guldefines on whose number to enter. i

Il Certification .
Under penalties of perjury, ] certify thet :
1. The number shown on this form Is my correct taxpayer identification number (or 1 am walting for & number to be issued to me); and

2.1 am not siibject o backup withholding because: (2) | am exsmpt from backup withholding, or (b) | have not baen notified by the Intarnal Revenue

Setvice (IRS}) that | am subject o backup withholding es a result of a fallure to report all intersst or dividends, or {c) the IRS has nofifisd me that | am
no longer subject to backup withholding; and

3.1am & U.S. cltizen or other U.S. person {defified below); and
4. The FATCA cods(s) entered on this form {ii any) indicating that | am exsmpt from FATCA reporting is comect.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are qumrently subject to backup withholding because
you have failed o report all interest and dividends on your tex return. For rea] estate transactions, item 2 does rot epply. For morigage interest paid,
goquisition ar abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual refirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments
other than interest and dividends, you a;e not raquired to sign the cerlification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part Il, later.
Sign Signature of . . - . . .

Here | us.person» . T~ , pate> [2- /3~ /7

General Instructions

* Form 1099-DLV (dividends, including those frorn stocks or mutual

funds)
Section references are to the Intemal Revenue Code unless otherwise ° Farm 1099-MISG (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
roted. praceeds) ' ' '

Future developments. For the lateat information about developments s Form 1099-B (stock or mut les and certain other
related to Form W-9 and ita Instru¢tons, such as legislation enacted : (s aermuatElifiniEals cerain

. ; transactions by brokers)

b d i Irs. A g :
after they wers published, go to www.lrs.goviFormWs. ¢ Form 1099-8 (proceeds from real estats transact[ons) )
Purpose of Form = Form 1099-K (merchant card and third parly network transactons)

An Indlvidual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who ls required to file an « Form 1088 {home morigags interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),
Jnformation return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer 1098-T (uktion)

ident‘rﬁcaéion nurnber (TIN) which may be your soctal security nurhber = Form 1099-C (canceled debt)

(SSN), individual taxpayer Idéntification number (TIN), adoption . S

taxpayer identification number {ATIN), or employer identiication number * Form 1099-A {acquisition or abandonment of secured property)
(EMN}, to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other Use Form W-8 only if you are a L8, person {including a resident
amouni reportable on an information return. Examples of Information alien), t6 provide your correct TIN. .

retums include, but are not limited to, the folfowing. I you do not return Form W-9 to the raquester wﬁh a ‘”M you might
* Form 1098-INT {interest earned or pald) be sublect to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding,

Cat. No. 10281% Form W<9 (Rev. 10-2018)




ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
of :
AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC.

acting as the incorporator of a C{jiqﬁ

The undersigned,
pta

organized under and pursuant to the provisions of Cha
the Kentucky Revised Statules, states as follows:

ARTICLE ONE

“The name of the corporation is tho Americana Community
Center, Inc.

ARTICLE TWO

The purpose of the corporation is to provide quality socizi,
educational znd cultural services Lo children and youths, &s well
as their families, to help build strong families, to create a .
safe and supporkive community and to h
his or her potential.

" ARTICLE  THREE .

The initial registered agent of the corporation 1J:3h3:6n': - ;'* i

Landrum., The initial rogistered office of the corporation is 109, ."
40214.. . .o

Southland Boulevard, louisviile, Kentucky ,

ARTICLE FOUR ?%

The mailing address of the corporation’s principal office is
Americana Community Center, Inc.. c/o Executive Director, 201 - .
Southland Boulevard, Louisville, Kentucky 40214.

ARTICLE FIVE

‘The initial board of directors shall consist of thirteen
directors. The names and mailing addresses of the initial

directors are as follows:

Grahas Phillips - Dale Tucker

City of Louisville City of Louisville

200 South Sevanth Street 200 South Seventh Street
ouisvilla, Kentucky. 40202 Louisville, Kentucky 40202

elp each individual realize . i’



Karen Hawkins .

City of Louisville

200 South Seventh Street
iouisville, Xentucky 40202

Dr. Luyen Cao
3025 Stonabridge Road
Louiaville, Kentucky 40241

Hike Jupin .
South Louisville Community
Ministriec.

204 Seneca Trail

Louisville, Kentucky 40214

Ed Mangillia

Americana Community Center
207 Southland Boulevard
Louisville, Kentucky 40214

Ste« Wetzel: -
Renwood Optimists

622 Amherst Place
Louisville, Kentucky 40223

Sam Neal

Kent School of Sacial Work
University of Louisville
230t South Third Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40292

Marlene Gordon
Jefferson County Public
Schools

3500 Bohne Avenue
Louisville, Kentucky 40211

Jackie Spalding

Saven Counties

2105 Ciums Lane _
Louisvilie, Kentucky 40216

Pat Delshanty

Catholic Charities

2911 South Fourth Strast
Louisville, Kentucky 40208

Sharon Landrum
Landrum Realty
4012 DuPont Circle :
Louisville, Kentucky 40207 - .

Donogo Escobar o

Southern Baptist Theological .

Semin. ry
2825 Lexington Road

Louisville, Kentucky 40280 -

ARTICLE SIX

The name and address of the incorporator is as follows:

Graham Phillips
200 South Seventh Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

ARTICLE SEVEN

Section 1.

No. . director o
suffar any perscnal liability for

f the corporation shall have or
monetary damagea for breach of

any duties owed to tho corporation as a director, provided that

this Article sfall pot fimit or eliminate the liah

disector tor:

ility of any




{(a) Any transaction in which the director’s financisl
interest is in conflict with the financial interests of the

corporation;

{b) Acts or omissions not in good faith or which
involve intentional misconduct or are known to the director

to be 2 violation of law; or

{c) Any Lransaction from which the director derived an
improper parsonal benoefil,

Bection 2, The corporation may indomnlfy and hold .each
director, officor, formor diroctor and former officar of the
corporation harmless from and againat any and all expensmes _
actually and reasonably incurrod by him or her in connection with
the defonse of any action, suit or proceeding, civil or criminal,
in which -he or she is made a party by reascon of being or having
been such director or. officer, oxcept in relation to matterz as
te which he or she shali be adjudged in =uch action, suit or
proceeding to be liable for negligence or misconduct in the
~ performince 6f duty to the corporation. T e = e

The indemnification authorized under this Article shall be
granted only upon the affirmative vote of a majority of a guorum
of the directors of the corporation. Thue directors of the
corporation may advance amounts to a director or officer seeking
indemnifjcation, prior to the final dispozition of the action,
sult or proceeding giving rise to the raquest for
indenmnification, provided that the director or officer to whom

- sych amounts are advanced undertakes, in writing in form and

substance gatisfactory to the directors of the. corporation, . to

repay such amounts unless it shall ultimately be dotermined that

the corporation is authorized to indemnify him or hert

AL,

Graham Phillips, Incor

D 2V
Avgun 3. 199} ) Sau 41T




39525

ARTICLES “oF  AMENDMENT éﬁé:F%Z'
o '-"""-“s iko the :
ARTICLES ‘OF "INCORPORATION Ji 3]
- -=“‘:-‘.':. " of '
AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC,

_ | "r )
J@E??ﬁ#&# i

Pursuant to the prov1sz.ans of KRS 273.267, “the undersigrred
‘nonstock, nonprofit corporation execut_ee _these Artxcles of
Amendment of its Articles of Incorporation:

__i;"_I_R_S'_T;' The name of Ehe :norzstock, nonurofz.t corporatlon 58@53
AMERICANA QQMMUNITY:¢ENTER,_;NC, {the "Corporation");

SE_CONb_: “There are no membm-a -entitled to' vote on these
'Artielee_ of Amendment to the Artlcles of Incorporaf“lon of ° the_‘
Cerpo::ét:ion, .. ‘These Artlcles ‘of Amendment to the z‘ﬂnrt'.lr:.:lesE of

-Incorporatz.on of the Corporat:.cm were adopted by the unam.meus

wrztten consent of the dlr:eci:ors of the Corporatlon, dated as of

Anrl
%Zlégzafy Az, 1994 as prev:.ded in KRS .273.377.

THIRD: - The Amendments. are -as fpilo;gs':'
A'rtiéi-e Two. ©of 'the -'ArEi'cléS of Incoi:*'pora-i-::.on' of the
Corporatlon :.s hereby amended and- modxfled ‘$0 that,. as amended and

modified, .it shall read in its entirety as follows:

"ERTICLE TWO

Any provision herein to the contrary notwithstanding, the
corporation is organized and shall be operated exclusively Ffor
charitable and educational purposes, and for the prevention of
cruelty to children, as described within Section 50t{c)t3) of the
Internal ‘Revenue -Code. ‘Specifically, the charitable .and
educational purposes of the corporation shall include, and the
corporation shall endeavor to prevent cruelty to children through,

Attachment C




the provision of quality social, educational and cultural services
to children and youths, as well as their families, to help build
Strong families and to create a safe and supportive community, "

A new Jﬁrticle ‘Eight is hereby added to the Articles of
Incorporation of the COrpqrgticn, which:Article Eight shall reagd ip
its éhtifety as follows: -
"AR?ICLE EIGHT

.. Mo part of ‘the earnings bfjthe_;orporatibﬁ,shall inure to the
benefit-of, or be distributable to itskmémbérsridiractérs,.officérs

or other private'persons,_exceptfthatithe'cerporatiqnﬂshall'be'
authorized and’ empowered - £o - pay . reasonable ‘compensation for
Services reéndered and to -make payments’ and distributions: in -
furtherance of ‘the purposes :set forth in Article Two hereof. No

substantial part of.thé:agtivitiQS'bf"thencorpo;atiqn shall be the
carrying-on_of.p:opaganda,=or otherwiSEfattémgting'tqﬁiqfluénce
legiﬁlaticn,.and-théﬂcorpcratiqn shaleﬁpt.partigipape in, . or
dintervene -in ‘{including-.the3'phblishing or .distribution of
statements) any-politicalicampaign,on behalf of or in oppositien kg .
any candidate for public office. . Notwithstanding any wother
provision of these articles, the corporationnshall'ﬁot-ca:ry_on any
other activities not permitted  to be’ carried on (a} by a

“corporation-exempt from federal income_taxhunéer sec&ion‘SQ1(éJ(3}'

of: the Internal Revenue Code,-orjthe'corresponding.Séction of any

future fedexal tax code, or. {(b) by a‘corparation,-COntribqtibns-to

which are “deductible under Section-'170£c)(2) uof_°the-5£nternal .

Révenue*Code,‘o: the-c¢rrespdndin§-Section ofqany_future.federal
tax-code.' ' ' : ST T

A new Article Nine is'~hergﬁgf added " to the Articles of

Incorporation-of the Corporation, which Article ‘Nine shali read in

its entirety as follows: e

. "ARTICLE WINE

_ Upon ‘the dissolition of “the corporation, the assets shall be

éist:ibutqd Eor one or more exempt purposes within the meaning of

~—section  501(c)(3) ©Of the Internal Revenue Code, or the

corresponding section .of any future federal tax code, or shall be
distributed to the federal government,. or to a state or- local
govermment, for a public purpoése. Any such assets not 56-disposed
of shall be disposed of by 2 Court of Competent Jurisdiction of the
county in which the principalfoffiCE-of,the corporation is then
located, exclusively for such purposes or to such organization or
organizations as said Court shall determine, which are organized
and operated exclusively for such -purposes. ™

. B



Commonwealth of Kentucky

Department of State

Secretary of State

BOB BABBAGE
FRANKFORT, KENTUCKY

I, BOB BABBAGE, Secretary of State for the Commonwealth of Kentucky, do certify that the

foregoing writing has been carefully compared by me with the ariginal record thereof, now in

my official custody as Secretary of State and remaining on file in my office, and found to be

-a true and correct copy of

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION OF

AMERTCANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC., FILED AUGUST 4, 1993,

AMENDMENT TO ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION OF AMERICANA COMMUN

FILED JUNE 30, 1994.

S5C-208

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, I have hereunto
set my hand and affixed my official seal.

Done at Frankfort this ____ 7TH- _ day of
Secretary Q

VR

State, Commonwealth o

ITY CENTER, INC.,




INTEENAL REVENUE SERVICE: DEPARTMENT OF THE. TREASURY
DISTRICT DIRECTOR -
P. 0. BOX 2508

CINCINNATI, OH 45201
Employer Identification Number:

Date: , gD . 61-1251306
319153123
AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER INC Contact Person:
C/0Q EXEUCTIVE DIRECTOR TIMOTHY ZIMMER ID# 31263
201 SOUTRLAND BLVD Contact Telephone Fumber:
LOUISVILLE, KY 402314-2650 (877) 829-5500
Addendus Applies:
Yes

Dear Applicant:

Baged on the information you recently submitted, we have classified
your organization as one that is not a private foundation within the meaning
of section 509%(a) of the Internal Revenue Code because you are described in
sections 509{a) (1) and 170(b} (1) (A) (vi).

Your uempl*status under section S501{a} of the Internal Revenue Cods ag
an organization described in 501(c){3) is still in effect.

This classification is based on the assumption that your operations will
continue as you have stated. If your ssurces of suppori, Or your purposes,
character, or method of operation change, please let us know so we can consider
the effect of the changé on your exempt status and foundation status.

‘This supersedes our letter dated September 29, 1994.

Grantor# and contributors may rely on this determination unless the
Internal Revenue Service publisghes notice to the contrary. However, if you
lose your section 509(a) (1) status, a granter or contributor may not rely on
this detexmination if he or ghe was in part responsible for, or was aware of,
the act or failure to act, or the substantial or material change on the part of
the organization that resulted in your loss of such status, or if he or she
acguired knowledge that the Internal Revenue Service had given notice that you
would no longer be classified as a gection 509(a) (1) ocrganization.

If we have indicated in the heading of this letter that an -addendum
applies, the addendum enclosed ig an iftegral part of this letter.

Because this letter could hélp resolve idny questions about your private
foundation status, you should keep it in your permanent records.

Letter 1078 (DO/CG)
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AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER INC

If you have any questions, please
telephone number are showm above.

Enclosgure:
Addendum

contack the person whoge name and

Sincerely yours,
//N‘ *{Qg—mf

L AR s

District Director

Letter 1078 {DO/CG)



$

sy

AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER INC

This letter supercedes our prévious letter in which you were presumed to be
a private foundation.

Letter 1078 (DO/CG}
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baldwin

CPAs

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors of
Americana Community Center, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Americana Community Center, Inc., (a not-
for-profit organization) which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2017 and 2016,
and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the years then ended, and
the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal contro! relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
efror.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reaschable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant fo the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity's intemal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Americana Community Center, Inc. as of June 30, 2017 and 2016, and the changes in its net

assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Baldwinv CPAS; PLLC

Louisville, Kentucky
November 16, 2017



Americana Community Center, Inc.
Statements of Financial Position

Assets
Cash
Grants receivable
Promises to give, net
Land, building and equipment, net

Total assets
Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities

Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Notes payable

Total liabilities

Net Assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

June 30, 2017 and 2016

2017 2016
$ 713,967 $ 181,812
24,725 5,075
391,841 422,594
1,902,603 1,944,173
$ 3,033,136 $ 2,553,654
$ 8,204 $ 7,931
46,995 37,742
668,166 783,685
723,365 829,358
1,871,485 1,282,302
438,286 441,994
2,309,771 1,724,296
$ 3,033,136 $ 2,653,654

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Americana Community Center, Inc.
Statements of Cash Flows

For the Years Ended June 30, 2017 and 2016

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net asseis
to net cash provided (used) by operating activities:

Depreciation

(Increase) decrease in operating assets:
Grants receivable
Promises to give

Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Purchase of improvements and equipment

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities

Cash Fiows from Financing Activities:
Payments on notes payable

Net cash provided (used) by financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash
Cash at beginning of year

Cash at end of year

Supplemental Disclosures
In-kind donations of equipment

Cash paid for interest

2017 2016
$ 585475 $ (18,924)
71,989 68,962
(19,650) 7,011
30,753 158,934
9,526 (36,955)
678,093 179,028
(30,419) (4,186)
(30,419) (4,186)
(115,519) (115,049)
(115,519) (115,049)
532,155 58,793
181,812 122,019
$ 713,967 $ 181,812
$ 11,300 $ -
$ 30,921 $ 27,973

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



Americana Community Center, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2017 and 2016

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The Americana Community Center, Inc. (the Center) is a not-for-profit organization, located in Louisville,
Kentucky, which seeks to provide a spectrum of services for the many diverse residents of Metro
Louisville. This enables people to discover and utilize resources to build strong families, create a safe,
supportive community and realize their individual potential.

Among the programs offered by the Center are the following: Family Education, Adult Education
(including GED, English as a Second Language, and citizenship classes), Youth Programs {after-school
and summer program), Asset Building, the annual Americana World Festival, a Community Garden,
Community Building activities and special events, and the Family Health Center-Americana in partnership
with Family Health Centers, Inc. Funds to provide these services are provided by individuals,
corporations, foundations and the City of Louisville.

Basis of Accounting

The Center prepares its financial statements on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis of Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) with regards to financial statements of Not-for-
Profit Organizations. Under this guidance, the Center is required to report information regarding its
financial position and activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets,
temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets. A description of the three net
assets categories follows:

Unrestricted Net Assets: include the portion of expendable funds that are not subject to donor-
imposed stipulations.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets: include gifts for which donor-imposed restrictions have not
been met.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets: include amounts which the donor has stipulated that the
corpus be invested in perpetuity and only the income be made available for program operations in
accordance with donor restrictions.

Estimates

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements. Those estimates and
assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities, and the reported revenues and expenses. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash

The Center considers all checking accounts and money market accounts to be cash equivalents.



Americana Community Center, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
June 30, 2017 and 2016

Grants Receivable

Grants receivable consist primarily of amounts due from reimbursement type grants, where the
expenditure has already been made, or the program objective has been met, and reimbursement has
been requested from the grantor.

Promises to Give

Promises to give are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the Center that is, in
substance, unconditional. Promises to give becoming due in the next year are recorded at net realizable
value. Promises to give in subsequent years are reported at the present value of their net realizable
value, using risk free interest rates applicable to the years in which the promises are recognized.
Conditional promises to give are recognized when the conditions on which they depend are substantially
met.

Land, Building and Equipment

Land, building and equipment is recorded at cost, or if donated, at the approximate fair value at the date
of donation. The cost of property and equipment purchased in excess of $500 is capitalized. Depreciation
is computed using primarily the straight-line method over the estimated lives of the assets of 5 to 40
years.

i

Contributions

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted
support, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions.

Support that is restricted by the donor is reported as an increase in unrestricted net assets if the
restriction expires in the reporting pericd in which the support is recognized. All other donor-restricted
suppott is reported as an increase in temporarily or permanently restricted net assets, depending on the
nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or
purpose restriction is accomplished), temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net
assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

In-Kind Contributions

The Center receives in-kind contributions from various corporations and individuals in the form of supplies
and equipment. These in-kind items are recorded as part of the public support on the statements of
activities. The donated items are recorded at their fair value at the time of donation and were $56,983 and
$45,432 for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

Donated Services

No amounts have been reflected in the financial statements for donated services. The Center generally
pays for services requiring specific expertise. However, many individuals volunteer their time and perform
a variety of tasks that assist the Center with specific assistance programs, and the Center has
partnerships with organizations that provide in-kind contributions including Jefferson County Public
Schools Adult Education, Jefferson County Public Schools ESL K-12, Kentucky Refugee Ministries,
Family Health Centers, Inc., the Corporation for National & Community Service, AmeriCorps VISTA
members, and student interns from the University of Louisville.



Americana Community Center, Inc.
Notes fo Financial Statements - Continued
June 30, 2017 and 2016

Expense Allocation

Directly identifiable expenses are charged to program and supporting services. Expenses related to more
than one function are charged to programs and supporting services based on time studies or square
footage.

Income Tax Status

The Center is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. In
addition, the Center qualifies for the charitable contribution deduction under Section 170(b)(1}{A) and has
been classified as an organization other than a private foundation under Section 509(a)(2).

Management has concluded that any tax positions that would not meet the more-likely-than-not criterion
of FASB ASC 740-10 would be immaterial to the financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, the
accompanying financial statements do not include any provision for uncertain tax positions, and no
related interest or penalties have been recorded in the statement of activities or accrued in the statement
of financial position.

Note 2 - Concentrations of Credit Risk

Cash - The Center maintains its cash balances in several financial institutions in Louvisville, Kentucky. The
cash balances are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. At various times during the
year, the cash balances exceed amounts federally insured. The risk is managed by maintaining all
deposits in high quality financial institutions. At June 30, 2017 and 20186, the Center's uninsured cash
balances totaled $455,330 and $0, respectively.

Promises to Give - Financial instruments that are exposed to credit risk consist of promises to give.
Promises are principally with foundations and corporations based in the Louisville area. Realization of
these accounts is dependent on various individual economic conditions.



Americana Community Center, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
June 30, 2017 and 2016

Note 3 - Promises to Give

Promises to give consist of the following at June 30

2017 2016
Capital campaign $ 300,000 $ 400,000
Operations 99,667 39,860

$ 399,667 $ 439,860

Receivable in less than one year $ 199,667 $ 139,860
Receivable in one to five years 200,000 300,000
Total promises to give 399,667 439,860
Less discounts to net present value (7,826) (17,2686)
Net promises to give $ 391,841 $ 422,594

Promises to give due in more than one year are recognized at fair value, using present value techniques
and a discount rate of 2%. No allowance for doubtful accounts is necessary, as management believes
that all amounts are collectible.

Note 4 - Land, Building and Equipment

Land, building and equipment consist of the following at June 30:

2017 2016
Land $ 81,800 $ 81,800
Building and improvements 2,233,561 2,225,879
Fumiture and equipment 139,398 116,661
Total costs 2,454,759 2,424 340
Less accumulated depreciation {552,156) {480,167)
Land, building and equipment, net $ 1,902,603 $ 1,944,173
Depreciation expense % 71,989 % 68,862




Americana Community Center, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements -~ Continued
June 30, 2017 and 2016

Note 5 - Notes Payable

Notes payable consisted of the following at June 30:

2017 2016

Mortgage payable to a bank, secured by real

property at 4801 Southside Drive, interest

rate of 4.25%, annual principal payment of

$100,000 with a maturity of July 2020. $ 289,970 $ 399,970

Mortgage payable to a bank, secured by real

property at 4801 Southside Drive, interest

rate of 3.75%, monthy payments of $2,489

with a maturity of February 2024. 368,196 383,715

$ 668,166 $ 783,685

The annual maturities for each of the next five years are as follows:

6/30/18 $ 116,143
6/30/19 116,770
6/30/20 117,353
6/30/21 18,077
6/30/22 18,794
Thereafter 281,029
Total $ 668,166

Note 6 - Restrictions on Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets consist of the following:

2017 2016
Renovation $ 292,174 $ 382,734
Programs 146,112 . 59,260

Total $ 438,286 $ 441,994




Americana Community Center, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
June 30, 2017 and 2016

Note 7 - Leasing Arrangements

The Center leases office space to other not-for-profit agencies on a month-to-month basis. Annual rents
received under this arrangement for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016 were $9,868 and $7,717,
respectively.

Note 8 - Accounting Standards Updates

Accounting Standards Update 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606)

In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards Update
(ASU) 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606), requiring an entity to recognize the
amount of revenue to which it expects to be entitied for the transfer of promised goods or services to
customers. The core principle of ASU 2014-09 is to recognize revenues when a customer obtains control
of a good or service, in an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity is expected to be
entitied for those goods or services. The standard will replace most existing revenue recognition guidance
in GAAP when it becomes effective and permits the use of either a full retrospective or retrospective with
cumulative effect transition method. In August 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-14, which deferred the
effective date of ASU 2014-09 by one year. The updated standard will be effective for the year ending
June 30, 2020. The Organization has not yet selected a transition method and is currently evaluating the
effect that the new standard will have on its combined financial statements.

Accounting Standards Update 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842)

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842), requiring all leases to be
recognized on the Organization's balance sheet as a right-of-use asset and a lease liability, unless the
lease is a short term lease (generally a lease with a term of twelve months or less). At the
commencement date of the lease, the Organization will recognize: 1) a lease liability for Organization’s
obligation to make payments under the lease agreement, measured on a discounted basis; and 2} a right-
of-use asset that represents the Organization's right to use, or control the use of, the specified asset for
the lease term. Upon adopting the ASU, the Organization will be required to recognize and measure its
leases at the beginning of the earliest period presented using a modified retrospective approach.

ASU 2016-02 will be effective for the Organization for the year ending June 30, 2021, with early adoption
permitted. The Organization is currently evaluating the effect that the new standard will have on its
combined financial statements.

Accounting Standards Update 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958)

in August 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Presentation of
Einancial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities, that changes how a not-for-profit organization classifies its
net assets, as well as the information it presents in the financial statements and notes about its liquidity,
financial performance, and cash flows. The ASU includes a reduction in the number of net asset
categories from three to two, conforming requirements on releases of capital restrictions, several new
requirements related to expense presentation and disclosure (including investment expenses), and new
required disclosures communicating information useful in assessing liquidity. The ASU will be effective for
the Organization for the year ending June 30, 2019. Early adoption is permitted. The Organization is
currently evaluating the effect that the new standard will have on its combined financial statements.

i1



Americana Community Center, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
June 30, 2017 and 2016

Note 9 - Subseguent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events for recognition or disclosure in the financial statements

through November 18, 2017, which was the date at which the financia! statements were available to be
issued.

12



Personnel

Payroll Expense
SS/Medicare

Health Insurance

Total VISTA Cost Share Program
Social Work Practicum Students Supervision
Outside Evaluator

Psyd Spalding Student Supervision
Holiday Bonus

Retirement Overhead Cost
Billed Regulary

Gas/Electric

Internet/Phone

Water/Sewer

IT Maintenance

Garbage Removal

Microsoft Office

Bloomerang

EZ Reports

Lawn & Tree Service
Security/Tyco

Building/D&0O Insurance
Janitorial Services

Requires Bookkeeping
Travel Reimbursement
Postage

Printer

Office Supplies for Advancement and Finance
Supplies - After School
Supplies - Summer

Supplies - 4H Program
Supplies - Creative Arts
Supplies - Community Garden
Supplies - Fiberworks
Supplies - Family Education
Supplies - Kids Cafe

4H youth Program Equipment
Interpretation

Janitorial Supplies
Community Events

GlobalLou

Annual Dinner

Winter Festival

Out-of-House Printing

Budget Amount

713,861
45,337
65,993
27,413

2,500
2,000
7,500
4,000
15,000

45,000
9,625
8,900

15,600
1,400

250
1,435
2,800
1,200
1,650

16,500

38,086

7,700
1,000
1,850
2,750
8,945
7,860
23,361
3,780
900
6,500
18,450
500
3,366
11,000
5,770
2,500
12,000
15,000
600
300

AD\R-a04
BubeET



Repairs/Maintenance 18,750

Major Repair/Cleaning (Ducts, Carpets, Etc) 3,000
Participant Scholarship Fund 1,000
4H Summer Field Trips 12,085
Americana Summer Field Trips 4,500
Supplies for Acknoweldgement 350
Staff Development (fees and registrations}) 1,950
Subscriptions (CNPE, etc) 2,630
Incentives for Workshops/Classes/etc 800
Background Checks 500
Participant Transportation 4 500
One Time Cost

Audit 7,800
Quickbooks 200
Paid Program Partnerships (Sarabande, etc.) 2,200
Consolidated Loan& Kosair Interest Interest Expense 25,250
Kosair Loan Payment 100,000
Workers Comp Insurance 3,950
Wordpress/GoDaddy {website) 200
TOTAL $ 1,304,510

Total Percentage




ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1009 - Republic Bank- Operating
1011 - Republic Bank-Savings
10118 - Republic Bank- Money Market
1012 - Republic Charitable Gaming
1015 - PNC Bank - Savings - Cap Cmpn
1040 - Petty cash
Total Checking/Savings
Accounts Receivable
1110 - Accounts receivable
1241 - Capital Improvement Grants Recvy
Total Accounts Receivable
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
1610 - Land - operating
1625 - Building and Improvements
1630 - Leasehold improvements
1640 - Furniture, fixtures, & equip
1720 - Accumulated Depreciation All
Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liahilities
2311 - Deferred Capital Grants

2560 - Consolidated- long-term [oan

2565 - REPUBLIC BANK LOAN - KOSAIR

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3001 - Opening Bal Equity
3010 - Unrestrict (retained earnings)
3100 - Temporarily restrict net asset
32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dec 31, 18
L . |

161,765.00
1,009.04
452,247.94
165.50

281,303.39
50.00

896,540.87

17,063.98
200,000.00

217,063.98
1,114,085.79

81,800.00
2,223 544.72
10,258.11
139,397.60
(552,155.89)
1,902,844.54
3,016,930.33

228,400.00
343,381.48
299,970.48
925,759.77
898,526.20

898,526.20

43,831.20
1,503,291.92
(26,693.00)
429,944.70
168,029.31
2,118,404.13
3,016,930.33

Falon e Shost
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General Information

Organization Number
Name

Profit or Non-Profit N - Non-profit

Company Type KCO - Kentucky Corporation
Status A - Active

Standing G - Good

State KY

File Date 8/4/1993

Organization Date 8/4/1993

Last Annual Report 6/20/2018

AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC.

0318578

AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC.

Principal Office 4801 SOUTHSIDE DR
LOUISVILLE, KY 40214
Registered Agent SHARON LANDRUM

Current Officers

4801 SOUTHSIDE DR.
LOUISVILLE, KY 40214

Chairman Barry Gary
Vice President J Barry Barker
Secretary Maria Elbl
Treasurer Shawn Adams
Director Faustin Ndagijimana
Director Chip Hancock
Director Gregory Carroll
Director Ryan Simpson
Director David Owen
Director Shahid Qamar
Director Sharon Landrum

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director GRAHAM PHILLIPS
Director DALE TUCKER
Director KAREN HAWKINS
Director DR IUYEN CAO
Director MIKE JUPIN
Incorporator GRAHAM PHILLIPS

Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are created.

Annual Report 6/20/2018 1 page PDF
Annual Report 5/26/2017 1 page PDF




10:56:00 AM

Annual Report 8/11/2016 1 page PDF
Annual Report 4/6/2015 1 page PDF
Annual Report 7/24/2014 1 page PDF
Annual Report 6/21/2013 1 page PDF
Annual Report 1/31/2012 1 page PDF
Annual Report 6/27/2011 1 page PDF
Annual Report 7/15/2010 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 6/25/2009 1 page PDF
Annual Report 2/29/2008 1 page Liff PDE
Statement of Change 3/30/2007 1 page tiff PDFE
Annual Report 3/16/2007 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 4/5/2006 1 page tiff PDE
Annual Report 7/15/2005 1 page PDF
Annual Report 8/7/2003 2 pages tiff PDFE
Annual Report 5/9/2002 1 page tiff PDE
Annual Report 5/21/2001 2 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 5/8/2000 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 7/15/1999 1 page tiff PDE
Reinstatement 12/21/1998 2 pages Liff PDFE
Administrative Dissolution 11/1/1995 1 page tiff PDE
Annual Report 7/1/1994 2 pages tiff PDF
Amendment 6/30/1994 3 pages tiff PDF
Articles of Incorporation 8/4/1993 3 pages tiff PDFE
Assumed Names
Activity History
Filing File Date Effective Date Org. Referenced
6/20/2018 6/20/2018
Annual report 11:33:3¢ AM  11:33:34 AM
5/26/2017 5/26/2017
Annual report 6:48:08 PM  6:48:08 PM
8/11/2016 8/11/2016
Annual report 2:48:52 PM  2:48:52 PM
4/6/2015 4/6/2015
Annual report 11:50:05 AM  11:50:05 AM
7/24/2014 7/24/2014
Annual sepoit 11:38:28 AM  11:38:28 AM
6/21/2013 6/21/2013
Annual report 11:03:02 AM  11:03:02 AM
1/31/2012 1/31/2012
Annual report 8:16:49 PM  8:16:49 PM
6/27/2011 6/27/2011
Annual report 8:00:24 PM  8:00:24 PM
Annual report ;/ ;g/ ‘2121;:;\4 7/15/2010
6/25/2009 6/25/2009
Annual report 4:08:51 PM  4:08:51 PM
Annual report 2/29/2008 5 ,59/5008



Registered agent address change 3/30/2007 3/30/2007

10:34:21 AM
3/16/2007
Annual report 10:08:33 AM 3/16/2007
4/5/2006
Annual report 11:52:30 AM 4/5/2006
Annual report 7/15/2005 7/15/2005
. , 6/3/2003
Principal office change 1:55:06 PM 6/3/2003
Reinstatement 12/21/1998 12/21/1998
Admin Dis. A. report not in 11/1/1995 11/1/1995

Amendment - Miscellaneous amendments 6/30/1994 6/30/19%4

Microfilmed Images

Microfilm images are not available online. They can be ordered by faxing a Request For Corporate
Documents to the Corporate Records Branch at 502-564-5687.

Annual Report 5/6/2004 1 page
Annual Report 8/7/2003 2 pages
Annual Report 5/9/2002 1 page
Annual Report 5/21/2001 2 pages
Annual Report 5/8/2000 1 page
Annual Report 7/15/1999 1 page
Reinstatement 12/21/1998 2 pages
Administrative Dissolution 11/1/1995 1 page
Annual Report 7/1/1985 2 pages
Annual Report 7/1/1994 2 pages
Amendment 6/30/1994 3 pages

Articles of Incorporation 8/4/1993 3 pages



Ni!iragira. Gad

From: Antigona Mehani <antigona@americanacc.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 1:44 PM

To: Niyiragira, Gad

Cc: George, Nicole A.

Subject: Re: ACC; SOS and FORM 990

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisvilie Metro. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the seénder and know the content is safe

Very good!

Gad, this is to confirm that Gad with Councilwoman Nicole
George's Office is permitted to make the necessary and required
changes on behalf of Americana Community Center!

Thank you both!

In Community,

Antigona Mehani
Director of Development

To DONATE to our organization, click on the logo!

Americana Community Center, Inc.

4801 Southside Drive,

Louisville, KY 40214

(502) 366-7813 ext. 203

(502) 366-6382 (fax)
anfigona@americanacc.org

Americana World Community Center, Inc.



Don't forget to register for our upcoming free event!

The Making of Our Hometown: A Breakfast Briefing

**The way to change the world is through individual responsibility and taking local action in your own community. - Jeff Bridges**

On Tue, Mar 26, 2019 at 1:41 PM Niyiragira, Gad <Gad.Niyiragira@l|ouisvilleky.gov> wrote:

Thanks Antigone. The last thing | need is a quick reply to this email to confirm that I'm able to make the
needed changes on Americana's behalf. I'll need the reply as soon as you can.

Thank you,
Gad Niyiragira

Get Qutiook for Android

From: Antigona Mehani <antigona@americanacc.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 12:53:42 PM

To: Niyiragira, Gad; George, Nicole A.

Subject: ACC; SOS and FORM 9590

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Gad, as requested please, see attachments.

In Community,

Antigona Mehani
Director of Development

]

To DONATE to our organization, click on the logo!



Americana Community Center, Inc.

4801 Southside Drive,

Louisville, KY 40214

(502) 366-7813 ext. 203

(502) 366-6382 (fax)
antigona@americanace.org

Americana World Community Center, Inc.

Don't forget to register for our upcoming free event!
The Making of Qur Hometown: A Breakfast Briefing

**The way to change the world is through individual responsibility and taking local action in your own community. - Jeff Bridges** .

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the
recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful.



